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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Members

Your Directors are pleased to present the Fofty Two Annual Report
together with the Audited Financial Statement for the year ended
March 31,2024

Financial Hiqhliqhts
Pa rticula rs 2023-2024 2022-2023

Turnover 4,o3,ss,572 9,53,64,Os2

Profit/(Loss) before Tax L6,73,L6,398 (48,80,659)

Tax ExpeflEes_i
Current Tax 96,46,220 Nit
Tax expenses for earlier year 6,452 26,O56
Mat Credit Entitlement Nil Nil
Deferred Tax t4,69,425 Nil

Profit/(Loss) after Tax 15,61,54,301 (49,06,7151

Add: previous year Balance B/f... 74,42,7L,355 74,9,.,78,O70

Balance (Profit/Loss) Clf ..
next vear

90,04,25$56 74A2,71,355

Appropriations:
Transfer to Statutory Reserve 3,12,30,860 Nil

Operationa! Review
On standalone basis, Total Turnover for the financial year under review
was Rs. 8,03,55,572/- as against Rs.9,53,64,Q52/- for the previous
financial year registering a decrease of L5.73o/o. The Profit Before Tax was
Rs. 16,73,16,398/- and the Proflt After Tax was Rs. 15,61,54,301/- for the
financial year under review as against profit after tax of Rs. (48,80,659)
and profit after tax of Rs. (49,06,715) for the immediate preceding
flnancial year

For Burlington Ltd,.
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Material Changes & Commitments
No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the
financial year till the date of this Report, which may affect the financial
position of the Company

Indian Accounting Standards
Pursuant to the notification dated February 16, 2015 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted the Indian Accounting
Standards ("Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2015. Accordingly the Financial Statement have been
prepared in compliance with Ind AS.

Dividend & Transfer to Reserves
No amount of Dividend was recommended
Company for the Financial Yeat 2023-24

During the year under review, the company
after tax to Statutory Reserves Fund as
Reserve Bank of India

Unpaid/Unclaimed Dividend
The Company does not have any unclaimed dividend to be transferred to
Investor Education & Protection Fund

Share Capital
There was no change in the share capital of the Company during the
fina ncia I y ear 2023 -2024

Cash Flow Analysis
In conformity with the provisions of AS-3 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the cash flow statement for the year
ended 31* March, 2024 is included in the annual accounts.

Corporate Governance
Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations states as under:
The Compliance of the corporate governance provision as specified in
Regulation L7, L7 A, 18,t9,20,2L,22,23,24,24A,25,26,27 and Clauses (b)
to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of
schedule V shall not apply, in respect of -(a) the listed entity having paid
up Equity shares capital not exceeding Rs.10 Crore and Net Worth not
exceeding Rs.25 Crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year

by the Board of Directors of

has transferred 20o/o of profit
per prudential norms of the

Ltd.

Director/Authorised, Signat

For Burli

Direcror/Authorised Si gnatory
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As per Regulation 15(2) of SEBI LODR Regulation 2015, Corporate
Governance is not applicable to the Company, however as a matter of good
Corporate Governance, the Company voluntarily complied with the
provisions.

Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Companies
The Company has no Subsidiary or Joint Venture or Associate Companies
and the Company is also not a subsidiary of any other company.

Directors' Responsibilities Statement
The Board of Directors acknowledge the responsibility for ensuring
compliance with the provisions of Section 134(3) (c) read with Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of the Annual Accounts
for the year under review and state that:

(i) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts the applicable Accounting
Standard (IND-AS) have been followed and there are no material
departures;

(ii) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are required
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 3L, 2024 and Profits of the Company for
the year ended on that date;

(iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013, for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preveriting and detecting fraud and other
irregula rities;

(iv) the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(v) the Directors have laid down internal financial control to be followed
by the Company and that such internal financial control are adequate
and were operating effectively; and

(vi) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively

For Burli

Direcror/Authorised Signatorf
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Directors'
There has been change in the constitution of the Board during the year
under review.

Mr. Alok Pareek [DIN: 01201635] has been appointed on 07/lL/2023 as
an additional Director of the Company.

The composition of the Board satisfies the requirement of section 149 of
the Companies Act 2013 (the Act and Regulation 17(1) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015.

Board Evaluation
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has
carried out an annual peformance evaluation of its own performance, the
directors individually.

Meetings of the Board
During the year under review, 5(Five) Board Meetings were convened and
held. The details thereof are as follows:
SI Date of Meeting Total Director Present in the

meetinq
Remarks

1. rs/0s/2023 3 3 The intervening qap
between the Meetings
was within the period
prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013

2. 30/06/2023 3 3
3. 1t/08/2023 3 3
4. 07ltt/2023 4 3
5. 37/Ot/2024 4 3

Key Manageria! Personnel (KMP)
In compliance with the provisions of
2013, the Company is having the

203 of the Companies Act,
Key Managerial Personnel

Section
following

durinq the

Retirement bv rotation
In accordance with the provision of section 152
Rabi Paul (DIN - OO02O755) Director of the
is eligible for re-appointment

of the Companies Act, 2013, Sri
Company, retires by rotation and

For Burlington Finance Ltd.

i

unn r

Mr. Birendra Pandey Whole time Director
Mr. Suraiit Goswami Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Rainikant Sinqh Companv Secretarv

For Bu td.

t
Director,iAuthorised Si gnatory
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Committees of the Board:
The Board of directors has the following Committees:
1. Audit Committee

The Company has a qualifled and independent audit committee comprising
of three non-executive directors out of which one is an Independent
Director. The terms of reference of the committee include the powers
stipulated in regulation 1B(2)(c). The role of the audit committee and review
of information pursuant to regulation 18(3) of SEBI (listing obligation and
disclosure requirements) Regulations 2015 is referred to as LODR. The
terms of reference also conform to the requirements of section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013. There were five meetings during the year ended
3LlO3l2O24, on LslOsl2O23, 3OlOOl2O23t tr.lo,all2O23,
07 l1Ll2O23 &3LlOll2O24 respectively. The names of the members of
the committee and their attendance are as follows:

Name of Members Chairman/Members No. of Meeting
Attendance

RABI PAUL Rabi Paul 5

HANUMAN MALTATER Mem ber 5

BIRENDRA PANDEY Me m ber 5

Nomination and Remuneration Commiftee
The nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of
Company comprised of two non-executive and one independent director.
The terms of.reference of this committee include the role of the committee
as stipulated in regulation 19(4) LODR and also confirm to the requirement
of section 178 of the Companies Act. 2013. The broad terms of reference of
the nomination and remuneration committee therefore include
recommending the policy relating to remuneration and employment terms
of whole-time directors, senior management personnel, identifoing person
who may be appointed as dlrectors or in position of senior management of
the company, preliminary evaluation of every director's performance,
approval of remuneration and pefformance bonus and KMPs, compliance the
code of conduct for independence director referred to in schedule IV of the
companies Act. 2013. Compliance with the Company's Code of Conducts by
directors'and employees of the company, reporting non-compliance to the
Board of Directors and any other matter which the Board of Directors may
direct from time to time.
During the year the committee met once on 2al03l2O24, The details of
members and their attendance are as follows:

2.

Name of Directors Chairman/Members No. of Meeting
attended

RABI PAUL Chairma n 1

HANUMAN MALTATER Member 1

BIRENDRA PANDEY Member 1

For Burlington Finance Ltd.

Direcror/Authorised Signatory
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3.

The Company has updated its Nomination and Remuneration policy
for determining remuneration of its Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management and other matters provided under
Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations,
adopted by the Board.

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
The company has a three-member stake holder relationship committee
under the chairmanship of a non-executive director to specifically look into
the redressal of grievances of the investors mainly shareholders. The
committee deals with grievances relating to transfer of shares, non-receipt
of balance sheet or dividend, demateria lization of shares, complaints letters
received from Stock Exchanges, SEBI. The Board of Directors has delegated
the power of approving transfers/tra nsmission of shares to the Committee.
During the year the company met once on 2a/O3/2O24. The details of
members and their attendance are as follows:
Name of Directors Chairman/Members No. of Meeting

attended
RABI PAUL Chairman 1

HANUMAN MALTATER M em ber 1

BIRENDRA PANDEY M em ber 1

During the year under review there was no complaint received from
shareholders. No shares tra nsfer/tra nsm ission/issue of duplicate shares
certificate were pending as on 3LlO3l2O24

Loans, Guarantee or Investments
The Company being, a Non-Deposit Taking Non-Banking Finance Company,
providing loans in the ordinary course of business, provisions of Section
185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

Viqil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy
The Company has established vigil mechanism which includes a whistle-
blower policy for directors and employees to provide a framework to
facilitate responsible and secured reporting of concerns of unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company's code of
conduct and ethics.

Related Pafty Transaction
All transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under AS-18 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year were in the ordinary
course of business and on an arms' length basis.

For Burl Ltd.

I

For
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Risk Management Policy and Internal Financial Control
The Company has an Internal risk management policy providing effective
risk management framework for identifying, prioritizing and mitigating
risks, which may impact attainment of short and long term business goals
of our company. The main objective of the policy is to assess and evaluate
significant risk exposures and assess management's actions to mitigate the
exposures in a timely manner. The process aims to analyze internal and
external environment and to take appropriate action

Risk Management System has been integrated with the requirements of
internal controls as referred to in Section 134(5) (e) of the Companies Act,
2013 to evolve risk related controls.

Deposits
The Company is registered as Non Deposit Taking NBFC and does not
accept any deposits from the public falling within the ambit of Section 73
of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Company's (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014 during the year under review.

Going Concern Status
No significant and material orders have been passed by the Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company
and its operation in the future.

Annual Return
The copy of Annual Return is available on the company's website:
htto : //www. burlingtonfinanceltd. com/ann ua I return

Auditors
Statutory Auditors
M/s. D. K. Chhajer & Co., Chartered Accountant, 11, R.N. Mukherjee Road,
Kolkata*700001 (Firm Registration No.304138E) were appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 (Five) consecutive
years for the period from Financial years 2022-2023 to 2026-2027, at the
41st AGM of the Company held on 3o-September, 2022

The Board and the Audit Committee have approved their continuation as

Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-2025,
based on their consent and confirmation of eligibility certificate

The Statutory Auditors have issued an unqualifled audit report on the
annual accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024

For Burlington financE tta.
For Bur td.

Direoor/Autho sed Signatory
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Auditors'Report
The Auditors'Repoft to the Shareholders does not contain any reservation,
qualification, or adverse remark except as mentioned herein below.

(Fair Value of Investments in unquoted eouiW and oreference shares
as reouired bv "IND-AS-1O9 (Fair Value Measurement)

The company has to obtained fair valuation of these investments as
required by Ind AS-109 "Financial Instrument". In absence of fair
valuation report we are unable to comment on the carrying value of
these investments and consequent impact thereof on the statement of
profit and loss

Board's Response on Auditors'Qualification or Reservation if any
As regards the valuation of Un-quoted securities & preference shares, the
management expressed that it is not feasible to obtain fair valuation report
from the investee companies.

Secretarial Audit
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013'and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Baid &
Bengani Associates LLP Baid, Company Secretaries in practice [Firm
Registration No. 12021WB0104001 Membership No. F13071 & C.p. No.
L23751 to undeftake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial
year 2O23-2O24. The Repoft of the Secretarial Auditor is annexed to this
report as Annexure I

Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Courts/Regulators
During the year under review, no significant and material order has been
passed by any regulator or by any Court which has a material impact on
the financial position of the Company

'Disclosure under the Sexua! Harassment of Women at work place
During the year under review no case was filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption
Since the Company does not own any manufacturing facility, the other
particulars relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption
under Section 134(3Xm) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8
stipulated in the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014, are not applicable

For Burlington Finance Ltd.

Dii{cro utliorised
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Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
The foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review
was Nil.

Information of Employees
The prescribed information of Employees required under Section L97(12)
read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable as there are no such
employees

Pendino Litiqation:
The company has filed an appeal against the demand raised by the Income
Tax Department and for which no provision has been made as the
company is' hopeful of a favourable outcome. However the company has
paid a sum of {.1,59,81,601/- against the disputed demand which is
pending before appellate authority

One of the creditors namely M/s. Bahubali Properties Ltd. filed cases

. against our company under N.I. Act, before the Metropolitan Magistrate,
Kolkata against dishonoured cheque which is in process. Out of the total
dues, Company is making payment against outstanding balance 'of
dishonoured cheques as per mutual understanding and as on date
outstanding balance as per books is Rs'1,43,69,014/-

Internal Control Systems
The internal control system of the Company is designed to suit the
complexity of its business operations. The system ensures strict adherence
to all applicable statutes and regulations governing the business
operations. The internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements as designed and implemented by the Company are adequate.
The financial control procedure adopted by the Company is adequate for
safeguarding its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the tiroely
preparation of reliable financial information

People's power is one of the pillars of success. There has been no material
developments in the area of Human Resources.

The company had 9 (Nine) employees during the year under review
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Listing with Stock Exchange
The Company's Equity shares are listed with The Calcutta Stock Exchange
Association Limited.

Dematerialization of Shares:
As on date, 85.97o/o of the Company's total shares representing
1,070,396 equity shares were held in dematerialized form and the balance
L4.O3o/o representing l74t6o4 shares were in physical form.

Cautionary Statement
Statements in this report describing the Company's objectives, projections,
estimates, expectations and predictions may be considered to be "forrryard
looking statements" as of the date of this report and are stated as required
by applicable laws and regulations. Actual performance and results could
differ mateiially from those expressed or implied and the company owes
no obligation to publicly update these forward looking statements to reflect
subsequent events or circumstances, Investors are advised to exercise due
care and caution while interpreting these statements.

. Appreciation
Your Directors place on record their sincere gratitude to the shareholders,
Auditor, customers, bankers, financial institutions, government agencies,
and employees fo.r their valuable contribution, cooperation and support in
the Company's endeavors to achieve continuous growth and progress.

For and on behalf ofthe Board
For BURLI

Reoistered Office:
16, Netaji Subhas Road,
4th Floor,
Kolkata - 700 001

Date. t2lo7l2o24

LIMI*ED

oool40i37J
Director

IDIN: OOO2O755] [DIN:

,JS
ra.Ez^
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INDEI'ENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

'l'o the Mernbel s of Burlington Finance Limitcd

llcport on the audit of the Financial Statements

Qirulifictl 0pinion

\\'c have aLrtlited the accoltpanying tinancial statenrents oi'Bullington Finauce Linilcd. (the "( orllpatrr ").

rrltichcprlpliscthclJtlanceSheetasat3lMarch.2024.theStateulentol'ProlllartdLoss(incltrLltngOthcr'
flomprehensive hrconre), the Statement ofChanges il Equrty and the Statement ofCash Flous lbr thc year

thcn euclccl. ard Notcs to financial statements, including a sLlrrnary ofsignificant accountitrg ;;olicics and

othel explanatory inforrnation.

ln our opinion and to the best of oLrr inlbrnration and accolding to the explanations givcn to tts crccpt lirr

thc cfl'ects of the lnatter clescribed in the Basis fbr Qualified Opinion scction ol'oLrt rcpoll. thc lli,rc\lit!
Illancial statenrents give the information required by the Contpanies Act. 201.1 ('1hc Ait") itr lhc trtitnn,:'

so r.cipirctl itnd give a trrre ancl 1'air view in conlbrtnit,v rvitlr thc ltttlitttt Acootttttitrg Slrtttilitl,l:, ptesct'tlteil

rundcr Section 133 o1' the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accountittg Stanchlds) I(Lrlcs, 20 I 5. rt'

anre,rtlcd and other accounting principlcs genelally accepted iu India, o1'thc statc ol allitirs ollhc f utttPrrnr

as at 3 I Marin. 2024. its profit and olher comprehcnsive inconre. changes in ecltrity arrcl ils cash l'lou s lirr

the yeat then cuded.

llrrsis lirr- Qualificd Opinion

l. ,^1(cntion is invtted toNotc no.8 to the linancial s(atenrcnts u,ith lespecl 1o tlte ( onr1l:rrly's int!,slttttttl i;t

runclLrotccl eqLrity shares rvith a carlying value of I{s.21.74.43.601 iltttl plclercncc sltatcs s'i1lt rl trttt.ritirr

va lLrc of Rs. 7,08.00.000. The Contpany has not obtaincd fa iI r,a]rtatiott of t hcsc ir ri estnrcrrls as rutltr it ctl [rr

Ind AS 109 "Finarrcial Instrulueltts". In the abscrce o1'f'air valLration lcport uc aIc Lrnablc to colllrlrcllt {)ir

thc ctrrying value o{'these iltvestutents and thc consequcnt in'tpac1 thcrcololl thc stiltclncnl ol Prollt ltrlr.i

l-oss.

\\1c con(luctcd oul auclit o1'the financial staterrer)ts in accorclancc u ith the Starrdards on Atrcliting 1Si\s;

sper:iiiecl Lrndersection 143(10) ofthe Act. Our responsibilities Lrntlcrthose Standarcls are tirrthcl descrilrerl

rn thc ALrditor's l{esponsrbilities for the ALrdit of the financial staternents sectiott of cur rcpo[t. Wc are

inclepcnclent of the Contpany in accordance rvith the Code ol- Ethics issued b1- tltc Instittrtc ol' Charlctt:d

Acoouutants oI India ("lCAl") togethcr with the etlrical requirenrents that are rclevanl to otlr atldit of thc

fl1taucial staterrents uriler the relevant plovisions ofthc Act and l(trlcs thereunclcr. and rvc havc lLrll'lllctl

oLrr.other ethical lesponsibrlities in accorclancc ui1h lhcsc tetlttilcrrcnls and thc l('A I's ( otlc Lrl l:tlrics \\,'
bclicrc tlurl lIc atrdil cvidence rvc havc otrtlirrcd is strlllcicrrl itnd ttpptollliitlc 1tr lltotitlc ir blt:is lirt r't t

opinion on the Ilnarrcial staten'tetrts.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Membels of BURLINGTON FINANCE LTD.
Repoft on the Financial Statements for the period ended 3r't March, 2o24

Key Audit Matters

3. Key audit matters are tltose tnatters that, in our prof'essional judgment, were of most siguificance in i-,ul

audit of the financial statements ofthe current period. These matters were addressed in the context 01'our

audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do uot provide a

separate opiniolr on tlrese lnatters.

In addition to the ntatters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, u'e have deterntined

tlre matters described below to be the key audit natters to be conrmttnicated in oLrr Repoft:

Principal Audit Proced ures:

OLrr audit included. but was not limited to, the
following procedures:

. Evaluated the accounting policy adopted by the

Cornpany for its appropriateness in accotdance
rvith applicable accounting standards. including
Ind AS 109.

.lnspected soutce docutnents suclt as Slatenrerrl

of hold ings fiorn depository, independent
confirmations from brokers etc.. held in the name

ofthe Company, to confirm existence and

rights ofthe Company to suclr investment balance

as disclosed to be outstanding as at 3l'' March
2024.

. Fol irrvestment in listed entities. perfornted

independent price check fi'otn relevant stoclt

exchange used by Company's managetnenl to llil
value their investmeuts tecognised al FVTPI- as

per lnd AS 109.

Horv our audit addressed the Key Audit
Matters

Valuation of Quoted financial assets held at fair
value (Note No. 8(i)(a) as per the Financial

St2rtements)

QLroted Financial Assets are investment in quoted

equity instruments of other entities that have been

classified as fair valued through plofit/loss
('FVTPL') based on the Company's business

model of managing the financial assets and the

contractual cash flows characteristics ofthe
tlnancial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109.

liLrlther, the Courpany has designated investn'rents

ln mLrtLral funds and for the purpose of
tletermining fair value ofthe same, the share

priceA',lAV as at year-end of such investments has

been considered by the nranagement,

lnvestmerts in qLroted equity instruments was

considered to be one of the areas wliich lequired

significant auditor attention and was one ofthe
lratters of lnost significance in the financial

statemellts considering the materiality of total

va lue ofinvestlnents to tlie financial statements,

aud hence has been identified as a key audit

n'ratter for the current year's audit.

Key Audit Matters



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Members of BURLINGTON FINANCE LTD.
Repoft on the Fj[aDcial Statements for the period ended 3r't March, 2o24

Impnirment loss allowances for loans and

advances (as described in note 7 of thc Ind AS

Financial Statements)

Uncler Ind AS 109, Financial lnstrtrments,
allowances of loan losses are determined using
expected credit loss model. The expected credit
losses on these financial assets are estirnated using
a provision matrix based on the Conrpany's
historical credit loss experience, general economic
conditions t nd an assessntent of both the current
as rvell as the forecast direction of conditions at

the reporting date including time value of mouey

where appropriate.

The determination of impairment loss allowance
lelies on the rlanagement's best estimate for the

following:

. Segmentation of the loans given to the

custol'ners.

. Incleased level of data inputs for capturing the

historical data to calculate the Probability to

Default (PDs), Loss Given Default (LGD) and

Exposure of Default (EAD).

. Use of rnanagement overlay for consideling the

lbrrvard Iooking macro-econonric factors,

ecorronric elvirontnent and timing of cash flows.

Given the high ciegree of management's
judgement involved in estimation of expected

credit losses, this has been considered as Key
Audit Matters,

Principal Audit Procedures:

.Read and assessed the Company's accourLing
policies for the process of estimation of
impainnent of financial assets and whether such
policy was in accordance with tlre requiremeuts o{'

Ind AS 109 and the govetnance framework
apploved by the Board of Directors ptrrslrant to

the applicable Reselve Bank of India gLridelines/

d irections.

.Evaluated the appropriateness of the Corrpany's
assumptions used by the Cornpany for glouping
and stagingof Ioan pofllolio irlo rariotts
categolies and default buckets and their
appropriateness for detennining tlre probabilil-v of
default (PD) and loss given de[aLrlt ([.CD) tates

.Perfolmed tests (on sample basis) to velify the

completeness and accuracy of the input data uscd

to deterrnine the PD and LGD rates and agreed

such data with the underlying books of accounls
and records.

. Tested the arithlnetr0al accurac)' o1'calculation

ofthe provision for ECL perlbrmcd by the

Cornpany.
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lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

4. The Cornpany's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
cornprises the informatior included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, but does

not include the financial statements and our auditor's repoft thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not covef tl]e other inforrnatior.r and we do uol e\press an)
fbrnr of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe financial statemerts, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course ofour audit ol otlierwise appears to be materially
rrr isstated.

If, based on the rvork we have performed, we conclude that thele is a material l1'l isstate lnen I o1'Lhis othcr

inforrnation; we are lequired to repoft that fact. We have nothing to repoft in this regard

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

5. The Company's Boald of Directors is respolsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) ofthe Act with
respect to the preparation ofthese financial statements that give a true and fa ir vierv of the financ ia I position.

Iinancial performance and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Conipanl
in accordance with the accounting principles genelally accepted in India, including the lndian Accollnting ,

. Standards as specified under Section 133 ofthe Act read, with televant rules issued theleunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with thc
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds

and other irregr"rlarities; selection and application ofappropriate accounting policies; rnakingjudgnrents antl

estil'nates that are leasonable and prudent; and design, inrplementation and nrairrtettance o['aderluale irte|rll
fiuancial contlols, that were opelating effectively for ensuring the accLrracy and completeness o1'thc
accolmtiug records, r'elevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe financial stafenlents that give a t|uc
and fair vierv and are free from material misstatemert, whether due to fraud or error,

ln prepaling the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to\! 
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Corrpany or to ccasc

opelations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Boatd of Directols are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial leportirtg ploces:.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

6. Ourob.jectives ale to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awliolearefiee
florr rnaterial misstatement, whether due to fiaud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee thal an arldit corclLtctccl

il accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements cur ilri\e
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hom fraud or error ard are considered material if, individuatly or in the aggregate, they could leasonably

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these flnancial statements

As part of an audit in accordance witlr SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain prof'essional

skepticisrn tliroughout the ar.rdit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of matelial rnisstaternent of thc financial staternents. whetl]er ilue to

fraud or. error, design arrd perfblm audit plocedures responsive to those I isks, and obtain attdit

evidence that is sufficient and appropliate to provide a basis fbr our opiniotl. The tisl< of uot

detecting a material misstatement resulting frorn fraud is higher tharr fot one resLrltiflgfronl error.

as fraud-may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the alrdit in order to design atrclii

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, \Ye are

also r.esponsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Compan), l'las ade(lLlate itrterllal

financiai coltrol with reierence to financial statements in place and tlte operating effectiveness of
such coutrols.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accotttltillg

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the goirlg concern basis of accottntin:r

and. baseci on the audit evidence obtained, whether a lnaterial Llnceltainty erists related to evcnts

ol.conditions that ntay cast significant doubt on the Cornpany's ability tit conlintre as a goitlg

coucern. lfwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are requirod to d[au attentiull in (rLlr

auditor's r.epo( to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disr;losures are

inadequate, to modifo our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained Lrp

to the date of our auditor's repoft. However, future events or conditions nray cause the Cornpanl'

to cease to conl.inlle as a goittg concertt

. Evaluate the overall presentation, stl'ucture and content ofthe financial statenrctlts, including thc

disclosures, and whether tlie finarcial statements represert the undellying transactiolls alld evenls

il a mauner that achieves fair presentation

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scopc

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies irr internal

control that we identiry during our audit.

We also provicle those charged witlt governance with a staternent that rle have complied \\'ith relcvanl

ethical requirements regarding indepen<Jence, and to commuuicatc with them all relationships ntrd tllhei

mattcrs tliat rnay reasonably be thought to bear on our independettce, atld where applicable, related

safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were

ofthe most significance in the audit ofthe financial statements ofthe current period and are thereftrre the

key audit lnatters. We describe these matters ilr our auditor's report unless law or legLrlation precludes

public clisclosure about the matter o[ when, in extremely rare c irc Lrm statlces, we determille that a tnaltcr

ihou ld not be communicated in our reporl because the advet se consequences ol'do irrg so woLrlcl reasonabl,t
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be expected to oLrtweigh the publio interest benefits of stlch conmunication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As reqlired by the Cornpanies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 ("the Older"), issued by the Central

Coverrrmer.rt of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act,20l3. we give irr
'the Anlexure-A, a statement on the lnatters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to tlle cxtert

applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we repoft thall

(a) We have sought and except for the matter(s) described in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion''

sectior.r, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our atrd it.

(b) Except for the effects/possible effects ofthe matters described in the "Basis for Qtralrlied Opinion"

section, in our opilion proper books ofaccount as lequired by law have been kept by tltt Companl'

so lar as it appeals from our examination ofthose books.

(c) Except for the matter described in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion" section the Balance Sheet.

the Statemelt of Profit aud Loss (including Other Cornpleherlsive Inoome), the Staterrcrlt o('

Char-rges in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt wifi by this Report are in agreerner'rt

rvith the books of account.

(d) In oul opinion, except for the effects/poss ib le effects ol the mattel dcscribed in the tsasis lor

Qualified Opinion" section the aforesaid financial statemerrts comply with the lndran Accotrntit:g

Standards specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with relevant tules issued theteLttrder:

(e) Our observations or corrments desclibed iu the "Basis for Qualified Opinion" section does not

lrave any adverse effect ott the fmctioning of the Cotnpany:

On the basis of the written representations received fronr the ditectors and taketr on recold b)' tl'lt'

Boar.d of Directors, none of the directols is disqLralified as on 3lsr March 1024 fi.onl bcitle

appointed as a dilector in terms ofSection 16'1 (2) ol the Act:

't he .lualification lelating to the maintenance of accounts and other ntattcrs collllecled thclcrvillr

are as stated in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion section'';

With respect to the adequacy of the intenral financial controls rvith ret-erence b flnancial

statelnents of th e Com pany and the operating e flect iven ess of such cor tt ols, re ler to ou l separate

Report in "Annexure B" wherein we have expressed a qLlalifiecl opinion

With respect to the other mattet s to be included in the Auditor''s Repolt iI accordallce u ith llLric

ll of the Cornpanies (Audit and Auditors) I(ules.20l4, in our opinion and to the best ol'our
inforniation and according to the explanations given to us:

The Cornpany has disclosed the inrpact of pending litigations on i1s flnancial position in ils

financial statements - Refer Note 29 (a) to the financial statemerlts;

8.

(f)

(g)

(r)

(i)

.4

*t.:t:i:rY t*
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II

tv.

vl.

The compa[y did not liave any ]oltg-term colltfacts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses; and

Tlrere were nt amounts wlrich were requiled to be trallsferled to the IllveSloI Edtrcatiotr arld

Protectiotl Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its kr ief' no firuds

have been advanced or loaned or invested teirltel lronr burron pretniLtnt 'rt'
any other soulces or kind offunds) by the Cornpany to ot in any r entity (ies)'

inctudirg foreign entities ("Intenn ed iaries"), rvith the unders recorded in

r.vLiting 6r otheiwise, that the I,termediary shall, rvhether, directty or i,clirectll lend to or

i,vestln other. persons or entitie identified i, any nrattnet rvlratsoevet by or on bchalf o1'the

Con pory (..Ulii,rate Be*eficiar s,,) or pr.ovide any grarautee, security or the like on behall'

of the Ultimate Beueficiaries (Refer note a5(viiXA));

(b) The management has also represented to us, to the best of its knorvledge and belief, that no

funds havJbeen received by tire Company from any person(s) or entity (les), including foreign

entities (,,Funding Parlies"j, with the understancling, wlrether recorded in wliting or othelwise.

tirat the cornpany shall, whether, directly or indi|ectly. lend to or invest rn othc| persons ol'

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf ol'the I'undin l'art) ("Ultimatc

Beneficiaries") o, prouid. any guarantee, security or the like on beha of the UltinraLe

Beneficiaries (Refer note 45(viiXB)); and

(c) Based on such audit procedures perforrned as considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstallces, nothing has corne to our notice that has caused us to believe that the'

management i.pr"r"nt-utionr under sub-clauses (i) and (ii) of RLrle (e) as provided trndcr'(a)

and (b) above, contain any lnaterial misstatenlent

The Board of Directors of tlie company liave not proposed / paid any dividend for the year encled

3l'r March,2024, hence, no compliance ofSection 123 ofthe Act was necessary'

Based on our examination, which included test cliecks, the company has used accounting soflwafes

for rnaintaining its books of accounts for the financial year ended 3l'r Malch 2024 lvhioh has a

feature ofaLrdiitrail (edit log) facility and the sarne has operated throughout the year lor all relevatrt

trausactiot.t recorcled in the softwale's, Furlher, during ouI coLlrse of atldit rve tlid not cotne actciss

any instance ofthe audit tlail feature being tampered with'

ASprovisotoRule3(l)oftheCornpanies(Accounts)Rules,20l4isapplicablefiomlApri|,202ij.
reporting under Rule I 1(g) of the io*panies (Audit and Aud itors) llu les, 20 I 4 on pl eservaLion ol'

audit trail as per the statutory requiremer.tts for record retentiotl is not applicable for the financial

year ended 3l March,2024.

rri
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With respect io the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in aocordance with the reqLritements of
Section 197(16) of the Act:
During the year Company has not paid any remuneration to its rnanagerial personnel according to Section
197( l6) ofthe Act. Accordingly repoft under this claLrse not applicable to the Company.

lbrDKChhajer&Co
C h t!fl er e d Acc oun tant.s

Filrn Registration No, 3041388

Jagannath Prasad Mohapatro
Paltner
Mernbership No. 2l7012

UDIN- 2 42-llD rr Bpa e;Tl B+Eo

Place: Kolkata

Date: 27rl' May,2024
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Annerure A to Independent Auditor's lleport

the year cndcd I I March- 202't

(a) (A) The cornpany is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitati\c

details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B) The Cornpany does not hold any intangible assets as at 3l March,2024. lherelbre. the

provisions of Clause 3(ixa)(e) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Cornpany'

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and otl the basis ofour exan.rinatiott

of the records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company have been

physically verified by the Minagemeni at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies

have been troticed otl such verification

(c) According to the infolrnatiol,l and explatlations given to us and on the basis o]'our eranrination

of the records of the Company, the Company does not hold any immovable properties 
.as 

at 3 l'

March, 2024, Therefore, tfie provisions of Clause 3(i)(c) of the O.det'are not applicable to the

ComPanY.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year..The cornpatty

iloes not hold any intangible assets as at 3l March,2024. Therefore, the provisions ofLllause

3(i)(d) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Cornpany

(e) According to the information and explaDations given to uls. no proccedings have been initiated on

or are p;nding against the Compa,y for lrotding benami propefiy under the Prohibition o1'

Benami Pr.opery Transactions Act, 1988 (as arnended in 2016) (fornrerly the Benanti

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 198s (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereuuder, and therefore the

question of our cornrnentiflg on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in

its financial statements does not arise ( Refer Note no.45 (ix) to the financial statements ).

(a) [he Company, is in the business ofprovicling loans and does not trave any phlsical inrentor i,-'t

'fherefore, the provisions of clause 3(ii)(a) ofthe order are not applioable to the Compitnr,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinzrliotl

of the recor.ds ofthe Cornpany, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital iil i1s

i1 excess of five crore rup".i in aggregate frour barrks and financial institutions on the basi ol'

security of current assets at any point of tirne of the year. Therefore, the provisions of ClaLts.:

3(iixb) ofthe Order are rot applicable to the Company

As explained in Note no. I to the financiat statements, the company is a non- deposit taling

non-banking financial Company ("NBFC") registeled with the Reserve Bank of India ("RBl")

and as a part of its business activities is engaged in the business of lending across vafious types

ofcustomers. During the year, in the ordinary course of its business, the company has made

investments in and gianted unsecured loans and advances iu the nature ol'loans to companies

and other parlies.

With respect to such investments and loans:

(a) The principal business ofthe Company is to give loans ancl hence reporting under Clause (iii)(t )

ofthe Order is not applicable;

In our opinion, having regard to the natLlre ofthe Company's business, the investments made.

and the terr.ns and conditions ofthe grant ofall unsecuted loans anrl advances in the rlature r-r1'

loans pLovided during the year, are prima-facie not prejudicial to the compan\''s intefcsl.

J1.r-



(c)TheConpanylrasgrantedunseculedloansatlcladvancesinthenattlfeofloansaggregatingRs.
83,24,555 hundred to body co|porates and other parlies during the year that are payable otr

demand and where no schedule of repayment of principal and paylnent of inter-est has been

stipulated. ln the absence of stipulation of repayment/payment tenns' we are unable to comnlellt

on the regularity of repayment of principal ard payment of illterest'

(d)Thetotalamountoverduefol.molethal]ninetydays'inrespectofloansasat3lMarch2()2,1is
Rs, 35,376 hundled, details of which are as fbllorvs:

Reasonable steps are been taken by the Cotnpany fbr recovery ofthe principal and illtclest'

The principal business ofthe company is to give loans aud hence reporting under clause (iii)(e)

of the Order is not applicable.

TheCompanyhasgrantedunsecufedloanswlricharerepayableondemandandadvan0esinthe

nature ofloans or without specifying any terrns or petiod ofrepayment as per details below:

(e)

(f)

Particulirrs All Pl ltics l'r<rntoitrt s Relatc(l Palties

Aggregate of loan granted

(Rs. in hundreds): -

-Repayable on Demand 83,23,426 1,129

Percentage of loans above to

the total loans
99.99% 0.01%

vt.

ln oLrr opinion and according to tlie ittfolmation and explarlations rtadc available to its, lhe

Co,rrp",ry has ,ot granted any- loans, lrade investments or provided gualantees in contta'etltiorl

olthi pr ovisions oI section I 

-85 
and I 86( 1) of the Act. The other provis ions of section I 86 o I t6o

Act are not applioable to the Company

The cornpany has not accepted any deposits or anlounts lvhich ate deemed to be deposits within

tl.r. n,.rning of S"ctions 73 to 76 or ariy prorisions of the Ac1 and the Rtrles liatlled ther'''r Lttxltt'

to the extenf notified. Therefore, the provisions of ClaLrse (v) is not applicable to tlle ('olrpall)

The Cetitral Government lias nOt plescribed tl'le maintellallce of coSt tecords under stlb-section

(lj section 148 ofthe Act for the business activities carried out by the Company, Thc.cfore. tltc

provisions of Clause 3(vi) of the Ordel are not applicable to tlre Companl"

According to the inforrnatiorl and explalations given to Lts ancl otl the basis of ottr exatnination ol'

the recoris of the Company, the Conrpany is gcncrally .egttlat itt clepositirrg tlle rrtttlis;tttrtcl

statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax. Ploviclent tirnd, F,nrployee's :;tatc ittstttattcc'

lllcorne tax, Sales-Tax,-Ser"uice Tax, Dury of custorrs, Duty ol' Excise, ValLle added 
'l ares, cess

and other statutoly dues, as applicable, to the appropriate authorities 'I'here rvere n LlndisPUtecl

u'rount, puyuUt" in respect oiihe aforesaid statutory dues in arrears as at 3l Ma|c ' 2024 l.or rr

periocl of rlore than six months from tlre date they became payable'

Principal amount
overdues(in'000)

No. of cases

v . (a)

lnterest
overdue
( in'000 )

Total
oveldue
( in'000)

.) 29,200 6.176 35,316
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According to tlie information and explanatiols gi\en to tls attd-on the basis of our exalninati n

of the records of the cornpany, it" i'"' of lncJue-Tax rvhiclt have tlot beetl dcposited' as u

: f Vr*f,r, 2024 on account of any disputes' are given below;

(b)

Period for
which the
amount is

related

Forum where
dispute is Pending

crT (A) -20,

Kolkata

Nature of Statute
Nature of

Dues

Amount
(in Rs.)

A.Y.20ll-12lncome Tax Act,
l96l

lncome Tax
Demand

1,30,60,31'1

A.Y.2013- 14
Hon'ble Higli Court,
Mumbailncome Tax Act,

I 961

Income Tax
Demand

2,00,50,61 0

vlll. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinatiotl

oftherecordsoftheCompany,therewererotransactiol.lsrelatingtopreviouslyunrecorded
incornethatweresttrrenderedordisclosedasincot'neinthetaxassesslnentsutldertheltlcotre
fax Act, I 961 , (43 of I 96 l) during the year'

According to the informatioll and explanations given to tts ancl on the basis of ottr exanlinalion

of the records of the Company, the Company ras not defaulted in repayment of toans or other

borrowing or in the payn]ent of interest thereon to any lender dut ing the year'

According to the infonnation and erplanations given to us and on the basis o[ ottr exanrinatiotl

of the tecords of the Company, the Company has not beetl declaretl a rvilfLrl delaLrltcl by atll

bank or'finarlcial institution or goYelllment or goverlllnerlt authority

(c)lnouropinionandaccordingtotheinformatiollandexplanationsgiventous'theColnpanyhas
not raised any Inoney UV 

"'aV 
of telm loans during the year and did not have any term loalls

otttstarrclirrgatthebeginningoftl-,e.,,,"ntyear.Therefore,tliept.ovisiotrsofClause3(ix)(c)of
the order are not applicable to the corrpany'

According to the information and exptanations given to Lls and on an ovelall examinatitln ol'tlle

Balance Sheet of the Company, ih" Co' pany has tlot taised any funds oll sl.loll-term

basis.Therefore, the provisions of Clu"t (ix)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the

CompanY.

Dtrring the year ended 31 March, 2024, the Company did not have any sLrbsidiarie assoclate5

orjoint ventures as defined underthe Act. Ther:fore, the plovisions clause 3(ix)(e) 1'the oldcl

is not applicable to the ComPanY'

During the year ended 3 I March, 7024, the Company did not have any strbsidiaries' assooiatcs

or. joint ventures as defined under the act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(ixxf) olthe

Order is not applicable to the Corr.rpany

Order are not applicable to the Cornpany'

lx. (a)

(b)

(d)

(e)

(f)
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r the Year cnded 3l March- 2024.

(b) The Cotnpany has not made any preferential allotmert or private placement ofshares or fully or

paftially or optionally conveftible debentures during the year.Therefole, the provisions of clause

3(x)(b) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Conipany

xi. (a) According to the information ald explanatiorls giverl to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the company carried out in accordauce with the generally accepted auditing

practices in India, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by tlie company or on the

Company,noticedorrepoftedduringtheyear,norhavewebeeninformedo{.anysuohcaseby
the Managerrent.

(b) Accor.ding to the information and explanations given to tls ancl on the basis of our examiuatiou

of the records of tlie company ca ied out in accordance witlr the generally accepted atrditing

pr.acticesinlrrdia,arepoftUndersectionl43(12)oftheAct,inFormADT.4,asprescribed
under Rule l3 of conpanies (Audit and AurJitors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with

the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report. Therefore, the

provisions of Clause 3(xi)(b) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Cornpany'

(c)Accordingtotheinforrrrationandexplanationsgiventous,thercu'erenolvhistleblorlcr
complaints received during the year by the Corr]pany'

xvl,

As the conipany is not a Nidhi corrpany and the Nidhi Rtrles, 2014 are not applicable to it.

thercfore the provisions ofclause 3(xii) ofthe older are not applicable to the company.

ln our opinion and according to the irlformatiotl and explanations given to tts, the trausactiotts

with related pafties are in conrpliance rvith Seclions 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicablc.

and the details ofthe related palty tlansactions have been disclosed in tlle notes to the llnancinl

statements as required by the applicable accottnting standards

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Conrparrl' has

an internal audit system which commensurate with the size and nature of its business

(b) The repons ofthe Liternal Auditor for the peliod under aLrdit have been consideled bYLrs.

ht o"rr.opinion and accor.ding to the infor,mation and explanatiotls given l.o tts, the Company has

not entered into any non-cash trallsactiolls with its Directols oI persolls connected with thenr'

Accor.dingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Sectiotr 192 of the Act under

Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not appticable to the Company'

(a) The Cornpany is required to be registered trnder Section 45-lA ofthe Resetvc'Banli ol India Act'

1 934 it has obtained the required registtation

(b) 1.lie Company has conducted the Non-Banking Financial activities with a valid Certilicate ol

Registratiln (Cot; fro, the Reserve Bant< of India (RBl) as per the Reserve Bank ol'l.dia Act.

tqi+. fne Company has not conducted any Housing Fi,ance activities and is not required to

obtarn CoR for such activities frorn the RBI.

) According to the information and explanatiotls givetr to Lrs, the Company is not a Core

Iuvestlneut company (,clc ') as defined under the RegLrlations made by the Reservc Banli o1'

lndia. Therefbre, the provisions of Clause 3 (xvi) (c) of the Order are not applicable to the

x

xlll

x lv.

Company.

x\



Ann€xurc A to lndependent Auditor's Report
Iteierrcd to in paragraph t uncler'Report on Other Legal an.l Regulator) l{equircments' scctlon ol'our IePorl lo lhc menlbcrs o1'

lltlltLlNC.l ON I"INANCE Lll). on the llnancial statcrnenls lbr the ) car cnded 3 I March. 2024'

xvIL

xviii.

xix.

(d) Accor-ding to the inforrration al]d explanations provlded to us during the collrse of our audit. the

Group (as per the provisions of the core Investmert companies (Reserve Bank) Directions.

201 6) does not have anY CIC.

The Company has not incurled any cash losses in tlre Current finatlcial yeal and in the

irnmediately precedillg financial year and therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xvii) of the

Order ate not applicable to the Company.

There has beel] no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year tlrerefore, the provisions

of C lause 3 (xviii) of the Oldet are not applicable to the Cornpany

According to the infofmation and explanatiorrs given to us and on tlie basis o1'the financial

latios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets alld payment of financial

liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statel]lellts, our knowledge of the

Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidenoe

suppofting the assutnptions, nothing has cone to our attention, which causes us to believe thal

any material unceftainty exists as ou the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable

of ff,eeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and rvheu they fall dLre rvithin a

period of one year from the Balance sheet date. we, however, state that this is no an assLlfalrce

as to t5e future viability ofthe Cornpany. We lurther state that out reportiug is based on the facts

up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any gualantee nor ally assurance that all thc

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date, will get

discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xxl.

Company is not required to spend on proiects as leqttircd Lrnclcl Section ll5 (5)

Therefore, the provisions ofClause 3(xx) (a) and (b) ofthe Order is not applicable'

hence. the

ol thc Act,

The r.eporting undef clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable in respeot of autlit o1'thesc

financial statements. Accordingly, no cotltmeut in respect of the said Cllause has beell inclLrCocl

in this lepoft.

xx, ." The provisions of Section 135 of the Act afe not applicable to the conrparry and

For D.K. Chhajcr & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Finn Registlation No. 3041388

Jagannath Prasad MohaPatro

I'artner
MembershipNo.2l70l2
UDIN: &!ct +otzBre BT t t480

Place: Kolkata

Date, May 27 
" 
2024



AuDerurc B to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Ref'er.red to under the heading "Repoft on Othe| Legal and [legulatoty lleqttircrrrents" in Par-agraph 2(h)

ol oLrr Independent Auditols' repoft ofeven date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements under Clause

(i) of Sub-section 3 ofsection 143 ofthe Companies Act,2013

We have auclited the internal financial coutrols witl'r ref'erence to fittanoial statemelts ol Btrrlingtorr

f-inarce Limited ("the Company") as at 3I March, 2024 in conjLrnctiol u'itlt our auclit ol tllc llnancial

statelrents of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

'lhe Company's management is responsible for establishrng and tnaintaining internal financial conttols

based on ihe internal control with reference to financial stalerrents criteria established by the Conrpanr

considcring thc essential components of internal control stated in thc Guidance Note on ALrtlit of ltrlcrnal

Financial iontrols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institutc of Charlered Accottntants of India

(ICAI). Thcse responsibilities include the design, implernentation and maitttenance of adequate itlternal

i,.,uncial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly artd efficient conducl of its

business, inclucliug adherence to Cornpany's polioies, the safeguarding of its assets, the pleverrtiorr artd

detection of fraudi and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoturting records and lhe timely

preparatiol ofreliable financial ilforrnation, as lequired under the Companies Ao1, 2013 ("The Ac1'')'

Autl itor's llesponsibility

OLrr responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial uontrols rvith reFerettce kr

financial staterneirts based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordatlce with the Guidance Nole on

Agdit oflnternal Finalcial Contlols over Financial Reporting (the "GLridance Note") arld the Standards orr

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to tlre exterrl

applicaile to un ur,lit of lnternal Financial Controls, both applicable to an atrdit of intetnal financial

controts and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the CLridance Note require that lrc conrpll

rvith cthical requir.ernents ind plan ancl perform the audit to obtain teasonablc assLlrullce aboitt $'hctheI

adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statcnrents was established and urainlaincd

and if such controls operated effectively in all matelial lespects.

OLrr audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeqtracy of tlie intertlal

tlnalcial con'Lrols system witlt ieference to financial statelrents arrd their operating eff'ectiveness. Our

aLrdit of inter.nal inancial controls with reference to flnancial staten'tents incltrded obtainin!I Iln

tunder.standing of internal financiat controls with ref'erence to financial statenellts. assessillg tl'lc risl( tllal a

materiat rveakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating eflectivettcss ol inrernal

cor1trol based on the assessed lisk. The plocedures setected depend on the auditor's jLldgnlent, includiug

the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to tiatrd or

el ror,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis fbr

our audit opinion on the Cornpany's intelnal financial controls systen !vitl't reference to these llnancial

staten]ents.

v
a/ cnr
ltecco



Meaning of Interna[ Financial Controls with reference to linancial statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a plocess designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the prepalation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

Cotlpany's inrernal financial control over'financial statements includes tlrose policies and procedurcs that:

(l) peftain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fhirly rellect rhe

trausactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable asslllance thal

lransactions are recorded as necessary to permit prepatation offinancial statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting plincrples, and that receipts and expelditures of the Company are being

made only in accordance witli authorization of the management and directors ofthe Company: and (3)

provide r.easonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of uttauthorized acquisition. Lrse. ot'

disposition ofthe Cornpany's assets that could have a nlaterial effect on thc financial statenellLs.

lnhcrent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent timitations of internal financial controls witli reference to financial statelnents,

incluc!ing the possibility of collusion or improper management, ovefride of controls, material

misstatelrents due to elrot'ol' fraud may occur aud not be detected. Also, projections of any evaltlation ol '

the internal finanoial conlrols with reference to finanoial statements to futttrc pet iods are subject to the

r.isk that the internat financial control with respect to firancial statemetlts rray becolre inadcclttate becaLtse

ofchanges in conditions, o[ that the degree ofcornpliance with the policies or procedttres may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the inforntation and explanation given to

identifled as at 3l March, 2024.

tus the follorving ntatet ial wcalincss ltrs bcctt

The Company's internal financial control regarding fair valuation of its investmert as requiled by Ind AS

109 "Financial lnstruments" in respect of unquoted equity shares and prefetence shares were no1

oper.ating effectively as on 3l Marcl't, 2024, which would result not recognizing fair valtre gain/loss

appropriately in these financial statements ofthe Company.

A 'rnaterial weakness' is a deficiency or a conrbination of deficiencies in interrral financial conttol over it

financiat reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material ntisstatelrellt ill'a Cotnpati) s

annual ol lnterim financial statements will not be plevented or detected on a tirnely basis.

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects an adequate interrtal Unancial control s)'s[cm

with refe;ence to financial statements and such Internal Finaricial Controls wi[h Iespect to financial

statements were operating effectively as at 3l March, 2024, based on the intelnal control with respeol to

financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components ol inlernal

conlrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnterral l'inancial Controls with relercttce to Financial

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ol'Inclia and except lirr the possible.ctfects ol'



lulaterial weakness described above on tlre achievement of tlie objectives of the coutrol criteria, the

intelnal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements were

operating effectively as of 3 1 March, 2024.

We also have audited in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issLred by tlle Irstitule of Charterecj

Accountant of Irdia, as specified under section 143( I 0) ofthe Act, this financial statements of Br-rrlington

Finance Lirnited which comprises of Balance sheet as at 3l March, 2024, and the related staternent of
Profit and Loss and statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, and summary of material accouttting

policies and other explanatory infolrnation. Tlrese material weaknesses were considered in deterrnitting
rlre nature, timing and extent of audit test applied in oul audit of the 3 1 March, 7024, financial statements

of Brrrlington Finance Limited altd tlre report does not affect our repoft dated 27 May,2024 which

express a qualified opinion on those financial statements,

For D. K. Chhajer& Co.

C hctr ter e d Acc o tm t an ts

Firm Registraiion No. 304138E

Jagann:rth Prasad Mohapatro
P artner
MembershipNo.2lT0l2
UDIN; eqlt+D r2- gKc R"t t g t 80

Place: Kolkata

Date:27rr' May,2024



Burlington Finance Limited
crN - t57120W81981PrC033904
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

ASSETS

1) FinancialAssets
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

b) Cash galances (other than (a) above)

c) Receivables

i) Trade Receivables

iil Other Receivables

Loans

lnvestments
Other FinancialAssets

40206.!0 /'
860.00 -

286O94.4s -

82679A5.06 /
8747L69.24

2644.48

10379.58

860.00

22628A.73-

9213527.46/
5895138.29

9472.68

4

5

6

7

8

9

d)

e)

f)

17344960.53 16355550.74
2) Non.FinanclalAssets

a) Current Tax Assets (net)

b) Property, Plant and Equipement
c) Other Non-Flnanclal Assets

10

11

72

(1s43s.s7)

7807.48 -
236322.92-

L72737.95 -
2537.79

160105.39-
222694.A3 335375.53

Total Assets 1r567655.35 16692036.21

TIABII.ITIES AND EqUIY
LIABILITIES

l) FinancialLiabilities
a) Trade Payables

i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and

smallenterprises
ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises
Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Other Financial Liabilities

Non.Flnanclal Uabilitie;
a) Deferred Tax Liabilities
b) Other Non-Financial Liabilities

EqUlTY

a) Equity Share Capital

b) Other Equity

604.34.

8185037.92-
6250.7r-

55264.48-

90r88t2.72-
2634.6L

L4

15

b)

c)

18

19

8392492.97 9076712.21

16

17

74694.25

31311.s8 48110.51

46005.83 48110.51

124500.00

9004255.56
124500.00

7442773.55

9128756.56 75672L3.55
Total tiabilities and Equity 175676ss.36 16692035.27

Summary of material accounting policles

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe financial statement

As per our report of even date
For D.l(Chhaier & Co.

Chartered Accountants

lCAl Firm Reglstratlon No. 304138E

For Burlington Finance Ltd
on or behalfof Board of Directors

Jagganath Prasad Mohapatro
Partner
Membership No. 217012

Place : Kolkata

Dated : 27th May, 2024

Rabi Paul

Director
DIN - 00020755

fi
Rainikant Singh

Company Secretary

PAN . BPIPS6533L

,-) (
Qnl-/-6"!7

Suraiit Gosw3ml

13



Burlington Finance Limited
ctN - 167120W81981PtC033904
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

l) Revenue from operatio[
i) lnterest lncome
ii) Net Gain/(Loss) on fair value changes

iii) Bad Debts Recovered

iv) Dividend lncome
Total Revenue from Opcration
Othel lncomes
Total lncomc (l + ll)

EXPENSES

i) Finance Costs

ii) lmpairment on Financial lnstruments
iii) Employee Benefit Expenses

iv) Depreciation, Amortization and lmpairment

v) other Expenses

Total Expense5

Profiv(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (lll - lV)

Tax Expenses :
(1) Tax expenses for current year

(2) Tax expenses for earlier year
(3) Deferred Tax

Vll) Profit/(Lossl for the year (V - Vl)
vlll) Othe. comprehensive lncome

(A) (l) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss

sub-total(a)
(S) (i) ltems that willbe reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit
or loss

Sub-total (B)

TotalOther comprehensive lncome (A + B)

Total Comprehensive lncome lor the yeal (Vll + Vllll
Earnlngs per Equlty Share

Basic (in INR)

Diluted (in INR)

summary of material accountinS policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe financial statement

As per our report of even date
For D.(.Chhaier & Co.

Chartered Accountants

I 138E

I
Partner

20

27
803555.72"

27Lr037.94 -
739272.O0-
24787.U-

9535/,0.52 -
(197919.64)

53039.57-
L8454.79-

22

3078647.30
4770.94

427275.24

15956.38)
tx)

23

24
25

26

27

3043418.24.

900845.43

393339.65 -
40005.89,

889.60-
75172.68 -'

844l'87.62

947457.82

|'170735.29Y
33284.31-

1316.80 -
27665.57 -

tv)
v)
vt)

7410254.26 492944.27

1673151.94 -'

96852.202'

@.s2
14694.25.

(48806.59)-'

260.s6

1561s43.01- 149067,tsl -

28

tx)
x)

1551543.01 {49067.1s)

72s.43

725.43

(3.s4)

(3.s4)

For Burlington Finance Ltd

ctorS

Director

DrN - 00020755

r*
Membership No. 217012

Place : Kolkata

Dated : 27th May, 2024

Rainikant Singh

Company Secretary

PAN - BPIPS5533L

DtN - 00014087



CASH FLOWS TROM OPERATING ACNVIE9

BurlinSton Flnance Limlted
ctN - 167120W81981Pt C03390,4
Strtement of cash Flow for the year ended March 31,2024

Profiv(Lors) b€roE txceptlonal and Ertho.dinery lt6m3 and Iax
Adjustedfor:

Depreciation and amortisation
Finance Cost

Net loss/{Gain)on falr value cftanges
lmpairment on fl nanaial instruments
Dividend income

Cash genarated from op€ratlon b€fore wo*lng capltalchantet

Movment ln worklnS cipital
Decrease/(hcreese) in Trade Receivable
Decrease/(hcIeas€) in Loans

Desease/(lncleas€) in lnvestments
Decrease/(lncr€ase) in Other Financial Assets
Decrease/(hcrease) in Other Non-Financial Assets
hdease/(Decrease) in Trede Payabte

hcrease/(Decrease) in Other Financiat Liabitittet
lnc.ease/(Decrease) in Other l,{on-tinenclal Ljabitities

cash tene€t€d from operations
okect taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net cash ,rom operdtlng actlvlti€s

cAsH Fr.ow FnoM t vEsTt G AcnvmEs
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Dividend lncom€

Net tish ured ror lnv€stlng activhles

cAsH Ft ow FRoM HNAt{Ctt{G ACnVII|ES
Proceeds lrom Unsecur€d Loans
Sepayment of Unsecured toans
Proceeds of Loan lrom Bank

Repaym€nt of Loan ftom Bank

Finance Cost Paid

Net cash from (ured ,o.) flnancint adlvltles

1573163.98 (€806.s9)

(598Os.721

552195.74
250@6.99

5828.20
(76215.s3)
(s465o.s4)

3516.10
(16798.93)

(1475s3.01)

609153.33
(698094.22)

112m.22
(11271.0s)

(108475,35)

(4308.32)

14475E4.40

91240,m
61$5a.$

1L432.79

(ls9.89)
24781.U

172,sO)

18454.79
2462,.t5 1&162.29

c.

For o.Kchhajer & Co.

Charter€d Accountants
lCIl Fkm Registration No. :I04138E

<r.,"{"f'
lag8inath P6sed Mohapatro
Partner
Membershlp No. 217012

Place r (olkata

Dated : 27th May, 2024

(1033520.23) (636711.87)
(1s33620.231 (xt3so64.rs)

1608000.0o
(2108000.0o)

29425.72
10379.58

40205,30

2U2(m.m
(27rsm.ml

(2352.98)

1 The above Statemenr ofCash flow have been prepered under the,,hdirect Method,'as set out in lnd AS-7
2 Components ofCash and Cash Equivatents ar€ disctosed in Note No.4
3 Fi8ures ofpreviousyear have been regrouped wherever necessary.
4 lncomes taxes paid ar€ treated as arisinSfrom operating activities and are not bifurcated between investhg and

financing activides.
5 As per lN D as 7, dle Company ls required to provide disclosures that eneble users of financiat statements to evatuete

chantes in liabrlities arising from Iinancing adivities, includint both chantes arrsintfrom cash f,ows and non clsh
changes The companY did not have any material im pact on the Statement of cash flows therefore reconciliauon has
not been given.

The accompanyint notes are an integralpart ofthe finan cial statements,
As per oul report of even date

Net Incl?.3e/(D€(re.se) ln-Carh and cash Equlvalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash Equivalents as at the betinning of the year
ca.h.nd Cash Equly.l6nts .3 at thc Grd of th. year

(st9t81.s9)

500261.17

10379.58

!-fr
U

DtN - 00014087

Rabl Paul

Oirector
DrN - 0fi)20755

Ralnlk ntslngh
Company Sedetary
PAN. BPIPS6533L

ChlefFinanclal

889.@
900845.43

(2111037.94)

393339.56

1316.80

94L457.82

197919.54
(110736,29)

(24781.64) 118r'.s4.79)
962696.59

For Burllnlton flnanc€ Ltd
oEor.behalf of Board of Oj

Pan -AEAPG7941L



Burlington Finance Limited
ctN - r57120W81981PtC033904

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024
(lNR amount in hundred upto two declmals, unless otherwlse statedl

A. tqU[Y SHARE CAPITAT

Particulars No. of Shares Amount
As atApril01,2022
Changes in equity shares capital during the year

As at March 31, 2023

Changes in equity shares capital durlng the year

1245000

1245000

1245@.m

124500.m

B. OTHER EqUIY

.. Balance at the April 1,2022
Adjustments made on account of transaction to
lnd AS

ProfiV(Loss) after tax
Other comprehensive lncome (net oftax)
Transfer from Retained earnings

33i14993.81 397883.44 3748903.45

(49067.1s)

749,7A0.70

(49067.1s)

Particulars Reserve & Sulplus Other
Comprehenslve

lncome

Total
Statutory
Reserve

Amalgamation

Reserve
Retained
Eamln8s

Transfer to Statutory Reserve

Balan.e at the March 31, 2023
Adjustments made on account oftransaction to
lnd AS

Proflv(Loss) after tax
Other comprehensive income (net of tax)
Transfer from Retained earnin8s

1561543.01 1561543.01

Transfer to Statutory Reserve 312308.60

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report ofeven date
:or D.Kchhajer & Co..' 
CharteredAccountants
lCAl Firm Registration No. 304138E

JaSganath Prasad Mohapatro
Partner

Membership No.217012

Place : Kolkata

Dated : 27th May, 2024

3657302.41 3978E3.44 4949070.7!

For gurlington Flnance Ltd
on or behalf of Board of Directors

Balance at the March 31, 2024 9004256.56

Rajnikant Singh

Company Secretary

PAN - SPtPS6533t

DrN - 00014087

Chief Financial Officer
Pan - AEAPG7941[



BURLINGTO]T FINANCE LI]'IITED
Notes to IND AS Financial Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2024

Corporate fnformation
Burlington Finance Limited, incorporated in Kolkab, India as a Non-Banking Financial company having
registered place of hlsiness at 16, Netaji Subhas Road, 4th Floor, Kolkata, West BengaF700001.

Burlington Finance Limited is registercd as a non{eposit taking non-banking financial company vide
number 05.01274 dated 27th day of March, 1998 as defined u/s 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

The financial statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2024 were approved for issue
in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Dircctors on May 27,2024.

Basis of Prenaration of Financlal Statement.
The financial statements have been prepared In accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (hd AS)
as per the Companies (Indian AcounUng Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, from time to time and
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 3 of the Companies
4{Indian Accounting Shndards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provistons of the Act, as amended and
any applicauon guidance/ clarifications/ dircctions issued by RBI or other regulators are implemented
as and when they are issued/ applicable. The financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis. The Company uses accrual basis of accounting except in case of significant uncertainties

2,1 Presentation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company are presented as per Schedule III (Divlsion IU) of the
Companies Act, 2013 applicable to Non-banking Finance Companies (NBFG), as notified by the
MCA. The Statement of Cash Flows has been presented as per the requlrements of Ind-AS 7
Statement of cash Flows. The Company classifies its assets and liabilities as financial and non-
financial. The @mpany presents its Balance Sheet in order of liquidity. The Crmpany generally
reports financial assets and financial liabiliUes on a gross basis in the Balance Sheet. They are offset
and reported net only when Ind AS specifically permits the same or it has an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognlsed amounts without being contingent on a future E/ent.
Similarly, the Company offsets incomes and expenses and reports the same on a net basis when
permitted by Ird AS specifically unless they are material in nature.

Critical accounUng estimates and iudgments
The preparatjon of the Company's financial statements requires Management to make use of
estimates and iudgments. In view of the inherent uncertainties and a level of subjectivity involved
in measurement of items, it is possible that the outcomes in the subsequent financial years could
differ from those on whidl the Management's estimates are based. Acaounting estimates and
judgments are used in various line items in the financial statements for e.g.:

. Business model assessment [Refer note no. 3.3(a)]
o Fair value of financial instruments [Refer note no. 3.3(D, 3l]
. Effective Interest Rate (EIR) [Refer note no. 3.1(i)]
. Impairment on finarEial assets [Refer note no. 3.3(i), 23 and 34]
. Provisions and other contingent liabilities [Refer note no. 3.9 and 28]
. Provision for tax oeenses [Refer note no. 3.4(i)]
. Residual value and useful life of propefty, plant and equipment [Refer note no. 3.5(



BURLINGTON FINAI{CE LIMITED
Notes to IND AS Financial Statement for ilrc vear ended Mardt 31, 2024

2.2 Functional and prcsentauon cunEncA
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees CINR' or'Rs.) which is also the
Companyt functional currency.

2.3 $elerEeEt-cfletrDlietrce
These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordane with Indian Accounting
Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified
under Section 133 of the Crmpanies Act, 2013 and the other relevant provisions of he Act,

Summarv of Sionificant Accountins Policies
This note provides a list of Ule significant accounting policies adopted In the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been @nsistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

3.1 Income
(i) Interest Income
The Company recognises interest income using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) on all financial asseb
subsequenUy measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI). EIR is calculated by considering all @sts and incomes atuibutable to acquisition of a
financial asset or assumption of a financial liability and it represents a rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments/receipts through the oeected life of the financial assevfinancial
liability to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial
liability.
The Company recognises interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of
financial assets other than credit-impaired assets. In case of oedit-lmpdred financial assets [as
set out in note no. 3.3(i)l regarded as 'stage 3', the @mpany recognises lnterest income on the
amortised cost net of impairment loss of the financlal asset at EIR, If the financial asset is no longer
credit-impaired [as ouUined in note no.3.3(i)], the Company rwerts to calculating interest income
on a gross basis.

(ii) Dividend Income
Dividend lncome on equity shares is recognised when the Company's right to reaeive the payment

is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

(iii) ilet gain on fair value changes
Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through proflt or loss (FVTPL) or fair value
through other cornprehensive in@me (FVOCI), as applicable. The @mpany recognises gains/losses

on fair value change of financial assets measured as FVTPL and realised gains/losses on
derecognition of financial asset measured at FVTPL and FVOO.

Net gain from Financial Instruments at FVTPL includes all realized and unrealized fair value
changes. Net realized gain or loss from financial instruments at FVTPL is calculated using the
average cost method,



All equity lnvestmenb in scope of Ind As 109 'Financial Instruments' are measuned at fair
value' The @mpany has strategic investments ln equity for which it has elected to present
subsequent changes in the fair value in other comprehensive income. The classification is made
on initial recognition and is irevocable,
All fair value dnnges of the equity instruments, o<c[ding dividends, are recognised in OCI
and not available for reclassification to profit or loss, even on sale of lnvestments. Equity
instruments at FVOCX are not subject to an impairment assessment.

Derecognition of Financial Assets
The company derecognises a financial asset (or, where applicablg a part of a financial asset)
when:
. The right to receive cash flows from the asset have oglrcd; or
. The Company has transfen€d its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed

an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party
under an assignment arrangement and the @mpany has transferred substantially all the
risk and rewards of the asset. Once the asset is derecognised, the Company does not
have any continuing involvement in the same.

hpairment of financial assets
EcL are recognised for financial assets held under amortised cost, debt instruments measured
at FVOCI, and certain loan commitrnents.
Financial assets where no significant increase in o€dit risk has been observed are considered
to be in'stage 1'and for which a 12 month ECL is recognised. Financial assets that are
considered tq have significant increase in credit risk are considered to be in 'stage 2, and those
which are in default or for which there is an objective evidence of impairment are considered
to be in'stage 3'. Lifetime ECL is recognised for stage 2 and stage 3 financial assets.
At initial recognition, allowance (or provision in the case of loan commitments) is required for
ECL towards default events that are possible in the next 12 mondrs, or less, where the
remaining life is less than 12 months.
In the event of a significant increase in credit rislt allowance (or provision) is requircd for EcL
towards all possible default events over the oeected life of the financial instrument Clifeume
ECL).

Financial assets (and the related impairment loss allowances) are written off in full, when there
is no realistjc prospect of recovery.

Tr€atment of the different stages of flnancial asl€ts and the methodology of
determination of ECL
(a) Credit imoaired (staoe 3)
The Company recognises a financial asset to be credit impahed and in stage 3 by considering
rele/ant objective evidence, primarily whether:
. ConEactual payments of either principal or lnterest are past due for more than 90 days;
. The loan is otherwise considered to be in default.
Restructurcd loans, where repayment terms are renegotiated as compar€d to the original
contracted terms due to significant cnedit distress of the borrower, are classified as credit
impaired. Sudr loans continue to be in stage 3 until they orhibit regular payment of
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renegotiated principal and interest over a minimum observation period, typically 12 monthr
post renegotiation, and there are no other indicators of impairment. Havlng satisfied the
conditions of timely payment over the observation period these loans ould be transferred to
stage 1 or 2 and a fresh assessment of the risk of default be done for sudr loans.

Interest income is recognised by applying the EIR to the net amortised cost amount i,e. gross

carrying amount less ECL allowance,

(b) Sionificant increas€ ln credit risk (staoe 2)
An assessment of whether credit risk has inffeased significantly since initial reaogniuon is

performed at each reporting period by considering the change in the risk of default of the loan

exposure. However, unless identified at an earlier stage, 30 days past due is considered as an
indicatjon of financial assets to have suffered a significant increase in credlt risk. Based on
other indications such as bonowe/s frequently delaying payments beyond due dates though
not 30 days past due are lncluded in stage 2 for mortgage loans.

The measurement of risk of defaults under stage 2 is comp.ted on homogenous portfolios,
generally by nature of loans, tenors, underlying collateral, geographies and bonower profiles.

The default risk is assessed using PD (probabifify of default) derived from past behavioural

trends of default across the idenufied homogenous portfolios. These past trends factor in the
past customer behavioural trends, credit transiuon probabilities and macroeconomic conditions.
The assessed PDs are then aligned considering future economic conditions that are determined
to have a bearing on ECL.

(c) Without sionificant increase in credit risk since initial recoonition (staoe 1)
ECL resulting from default events that are possible in the no<t 12 months are recognised for
financial instruments in stage 1. The Company has ascertained default possibilities on past

behavioural trends witnessed for eadr homogenous porfolio uslng application/behaviourial

score cards and other performance indicators, determined stausucally.

(d) Measurcment of ECL

The assessment of credit risk and estimation of ECL are unbiased and probability weighted. It
incorporates all informaUon that is relevant including informauon about past e\r'ents, current
conditions and reasonable forecasts of future events and economic mnditions at the reporting

date. In addition, the estimation of ECL takes into account the time value of money. Forward

looking economic scenarios determined with reference to oftemal forecasts of e@nomic
parameters that have demonstrated a linkage to the performance of our porffolios over a period

of time have been applied to determine impact of macro e@nomic factoG.
The Company has calculated ECL using three main components: a probability of default (PD),

a loss given default (LGD) and the exposure at default (EAD). ECL is calculated by multidying
the PD, LGD and EAD and adjusted for time value of money using a rate which is a reasonable

approxlmation of EIR.
. Determination of PD is covered above for each stages of ECL,

. EAD represents the expected balance at default, taklng into ac@unt the repayment of
principal and interest from the Balance Sheet date to the date of default together with any

oeected drawdowns of committed faciliues.
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3.2 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, other short term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounE of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.3 Financial lnstruments
A financial instrument is defined as any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Trade receivables and payables, loan
receivables, investments in securities and subsidiaries, debt securities and other bonowings,
preferential and equity capital etc, are some o(amples of financlal instruments,
All the financial insbuments are recognised on the date when the Company becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instruments. For tradable securities, the Company recognises
the financial instruments on settlement date,

(i) Financial assets
Financial assets include cash, or an equity instrument of another entity, or a contractual right
to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity. Few examples of financial assets
are loan receivables, investrnent in equity and debt instruments, trade receivables and cash and
cash equivalents.

Initiat measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value including transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets except in the case of financial asseb recorded
at FVTPL where the transaction costs are charged to proflt or loss,

Su bsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into four categories:
(a) Debt instruments at amortised cost
(b) Debt instruments at FVOCI

(c) Debt instruments at FVTPL

(d) Equity instruments designated at FVOCI

(a) Debt instruments at amortised cost
The Company measures its financial assets at amortised cost if both the following conditions
are met:
. The asset is held within a business model of collecting contractual cash flows; and
. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Sole

Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

To make the SPPI assessment, the Company applies judgment and considers relevant factors
such as the nature of portfolio and the period for which the interest rate is set.

The Company determines ib business model at the level that best reflects how it manages
groups of financial assets to achieve its business objective, The Companyt business model is

not assessed on an instrument by instrument basis, but at a higher level of
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portfolios. If cash flows after initlal recognition are reallsed in a way that is different from the
Company's original oeectations, the Company does not change the classiflcation of the
remaining financial assets held in that buslness model, but incorporates such information when
assessing newly originated financial asseE going fomard.

The business model of the Company for assets subsequently measurcd at amortised cost
category is to hold and collect contractual cash flows. However, @nsidering the economic
viability of carrying the delinquent portfolios in the books of the Company, it may sell these
portfolios to bank and/or asset reconstruction companies.

After iniual measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
ofl effective interest rate (EIR). For further details, refer note no. 3.1(i). The expected credit
loss (EcL) calculauon for debt instruments at amortised cost is explained in subsequent notes
in this section.

(b) Debt Instruments at FVOCI
The Company subsequently classifies its financial assets as FVOG, only if both of the following
criteria are met;
. The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows

and selling the financial assets; and
. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely

Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments included within the FVOCI category are measured at each reporting date at
fair value with such dEnges being recognised in other comprehensive in@me (Oq). The
interest income on these assets is recognised in profit or loss. The ECL calculation for debt
instruments at FVOCI is o<plained in subsequent notes in this section.

Debt instruments such as long term investments in Govemment securities to meet regulatory
liquid asset requirement of the Company's deposit program and mortgage loans portfolio where
the Company periodically resorts to partially selling the loans by way of assignment to willing
buyers are classified as FVOq.

On deremgnition of the asset, cumulauve gain or loss previously re@gnisd in OCI is
reclassified to profit or loss,

(c) Debt instruments at FVTPL
The Company classifies financial assets which are held for trading under FVTPL category. Held
for trading assets are recorded and measured in the Balance Sheet at fair value. Interest and
dividend incomes are recorded in interest income and dividend income, respecti\rrsly according
to the terms of the contract, or when the right to receive the same has been establlshed. Gain
and losses on changes in fair value of debt instruments are recognised on net basis through
profit or loss,
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. LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account,
among other attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value at the time it is oeected
to be realised and the time value of money.

A more detailed description of the methodology used for ECL is covered in the tr€dit risk'
section of note no. 34.

(ii) Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities include liabilities that represent a contractual obligaUon to deliver cash or
another finarrcial assets to another entity, or a @ntract that may or will be seEled in the entitjes
own equity instruments. Few oGmples of financial liabilities are trade payables, debt securities and
other borrowings and subordinated debts,

Initia! measurement
All financial liabilities are rccognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowirEs and
payables, net of direcdy attributable b?nsaction costs. The Cornpanfs financial liabilities include
bade payables, other payables, debt securities and other borrowings.

Subsequent measurcment
After initial recogniuon, all financial liabilities are subsequenUy measured at amortised cost rising

the EIR, Any gains or losses arising on derecognition of liabiliues arc recognised in the Statement
of Profit and'Loss.

Derecognition
The Company derecognises a financial liability when the obligauon under the liability is discharged,

cancelled or expired.

(iii) otrsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance

Sheet only if there is an enforceable legal right to oflset the recognised amounts with an intention
to settle on a net basis or to realise the asseb and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.4 Taxes
(i) Current tax
Cunent tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount oeected to be recwened from or
paid to the ta(ation authoriues, in ac@rdan@ with the Inoome Tax Act, 1961 and the Income
Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) prescibed therein. The tax rates and tax laws used

to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substanuvely enacted, at the reportjng date.
Girrent tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised in conelauon to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in other equity. Management periodlcally evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in whidl applicaHe tax regulauons are
subject to interpretauon and establishes provisions where appropriate.
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(ii) Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences behfleen the
tax bases of assets and liabiliUes and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.
Defemed tax liabilities are recognised for all to<able temporary differences and defened tax assets
are recognized for deductible temporary differences to the e,ytent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
The carrying amount of defened tax assets is revievt ed at eadt reporting date and reduced to the
ocent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part ,

of the defened tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised defened tax assets, if any, are reassessed at
each reporting date and are recognised to the ocent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the defened tax asset to be recovered.
Defen€d tax assets and llabilities are measured at the tax rates that are o(pected to apply in the
year when the asset is realised or the liability is setded, based on ta,\ rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Defened tax relating to items recognised outside profit or lo6s is recognised either h OCI or in
other equity.
Deferred tax assets and defened tax liabilities are offset if a legally enfor@able right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabiliues and the defened t xes relate to the same taxable
entity and the same ta)Gtion authority.

3.5 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are canied at historical cost of acquisition less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. @nsistent with the oiteria specified in Ind A,S 16 .property,

Plant and Equipmeng,

Depreciauon on propertlr plant and equipment
(a) Depreciation is provided on a prGrata basis for all tangible asseb on written down value method

over the useful life of assets.
(b) Useful llves of assets assessed by the Management is similar to those prescribd by Schedule

II - Part C of the Companies Act, 2013.
(c) An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is

derecognised upon disposal or when no future e@nomic benefiE are e\pected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included under
other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

(d) The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

3.6 Intangible assets and amortisaUon thereof
Intangible assets, representing softwares are initially reaognised at aost and subsequently canied
at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment. The lntangible assets are
amortised using the written down value method over the useful life of assets.
Useful lives of assets assessed by the Management is similar to those prescribed by Schedule II -
Part C of the Companies Act, 2013.

iKfi



The useful lives of intangible assets are

prospectively, if apPropriate.

reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted

\

3.7 Impaarment of non'fi nancial assets

AnassessmentisdoneateachBalancesheetdatetoascertainwhetherthereisanyindicauonthat
anassetmaybeimpaired'Itanysuchindicauono(ists,anestimateofthereco/erableamountof
asset is determined. If the carrying value of relarant asset is higher than the recoverable amount,

the carrying value is written down accordingly'

3,8 Fanance Co6t

FinancecostsrepresentslnterestoQenserecognisedbyapplylngtheEffectivelnterestRate(EIR)
to the gross carrying amount of fina;cial liatilities other than financial liabilities classiFled as FVTPL'

The EIR in case of a financial liability is computed

a.Astheratethate)GctlydiscountsestimatedfuturecashpaymentsthroughtheoQectedlifeof
thefinancialliabilitytothegross@rryingamountoftheamortisedcostofafinancialliability.
b. By considering all tne contractual terris of the financial instrument ln esumating the cash flows,

c,Includingallfeespaidbetweenpartiestothecontractthatareanlntegralpartoftheeffective
interest rate, transaction costs, and all other oremlums or discounts'

InterestoQenseincludesissuecoststhatareiniuallyrecognisedasPartofthecarryingValueof
thefinancialliabilityandamortisedovertheoQectedlifeusingtheeffectiveinterestmethod'These
ffi;;;;;;;mJssions payabte ro advisers and other oQenses such as oftemal legal costs,

rating fee etc, provided u.l*; ; irrcremental costs that are directly related to the issue of a

financial liability.

3.9 Provisions and contingent liabiliUes

Thecompanycreatesaprovisonwnenttrereispresentobligationasaresultofapaste\,entthat
probably requires un ormo* of resources in I a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of

the obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there,is a possible obligauofl or a present

obligationthatmay,ou.p.UuUfVwillnot,requireanoutflowofresources'TheCompanyalso
disclosespresentobligationsforw.hictrareliableestimatecannotbemade,Whenthereisapossible

"ilg"u"i 
o|. 

" 
pro*,t obligition in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is

remote, no provision or disclosure is made'

3.10 Fair value measurement
Thecompanymeasuresit'qualifyingfinancialinstrumenbatfairvalueoneadtBalancesheet
date.
ili, ,urr. is the price that would be received against sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability

inanorderlytransactionbetweenmarketparticipantsatthemeasurementdate.=Ihefairvalue
measurementisbasedonthepresumptionthattheuansactiontoselltheassetortransferthe
i,ffi "r* 

prr* in the accessible principal market or the most advantageous accessible market

as applicable.
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The Company uses valuation techniques that are approprlate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data is available to measure fair valug maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy into Let/el I, Level II and Level III based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. For a debiled information
on the fair value hierarchy.
For assets and liabilities that are fair valued in the financial statemenb on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occuned between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisatlon (based on the lowest lwel input that is slgnificant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of asseb and
liabilities on He basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy.

3.1l Earnings per share
The Company presents basic and diluted eamings per share CEPS,) data for ib equity shares.
Basic EFE is calculated by dividing tfie profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
EPS is determined by adjusting the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of equity shares outrtanding for the effects of all dilutive potenual equity
shares,

3.l2cash Flow Statement
cash flows are reported using indirect method as set out in Ind AS -7 .'statement of cash Flows",
whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and
any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activlues ofthe @mpany are segregated based on the available
information.

3.13 Contingent Liabilities
Gntingent liability is a possible obligation arising from past events and the existenae of whidr will
be conflrmed only by occurrence or non-occurrence one or more future arents not wholly within
the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized
because it is not possible that an outflow of resour@s embodying economic benefib will be required
to be settle the obligation or reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.
The aompany discloses the existene in Notes to financial Statements,

Recent Accounting Pronouncementl
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amerdments to the o(isting
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For
the year ended March 31, 2024, MU has not noufied any new standards or amendments to the
o(isting standards applicable to the Group.
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a) Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements: This amendment requires the entities to
disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant aeorinHng policies. The
Company does not oeect thls amendment to have any significant impact in its financial
statements.

b) Ind AS 8, Accountino Policies, Chanoes in Accountino Estimates and Errors: This amendment
has lntrcduced a definition of 'ac@unting estimates' and lncluded amendments to Ind AS g, to
help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimatg.
The Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial
statements.

c) Ind AS 12. Income Taxes: This amendment has narrowed the s@pe of the iniHal recogniuon
e\emption so that it does not apply to transactions that, on lnitial recognition, give rise to equal
and offsetting temporary differences. The Company does not expect thls amendment to have any
significant impact in its financial statements.
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4 CASH AND

Cash on hand

Balance with Bank5 in Current Accounts
Draft on hand

Total

724.5t
29L46.26

10291.53
3310.24

6001.25

10379.58

Cash in hand (seized by l.T.Department.) 860.00 860.00

860,00

The hcome Tax departrnent carried out searoh & seizue in the Eemisgs of the Compatry on 2llOE2017 aod sizrd cash of < 13,40,000/- whioh inoluded
cash of t86,000/- which were in Companys ha-od on the said date.

The said cash have been added to the total inc,oEe ofMr. P,L.Maloo for A.Y. 2018-19 based otr alegation tba: the cash found was utrdisclosed cash ofMr.
P L.Maloo. The matter is still perding before Cm(A) ard oD disposal, the same will be received by the Company

6 RECETVAET-Es

T.ade Receivables

(Bl

Conside. Good-Unsecured 285811.48 226855.87
Less : Allowancesfo. expeqted credit lgss 717.03 567-L4
Total IBI, , 2t5094.45 2252Aa.?3

1) No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally orjointly with any other person. Nor any trade
or other receivables are due from tirms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a directoror a member.

2) Receivables frorh related party Nil (Previous vea.: Nil)

Trade recsivablo Agoing Sch€dulg Ats as bolow:

Asa at
31-092024

As at
31-O:I2(,23

Tiade Recelvable
- Considerd Good Secured
- Considerd Good Unsecured
- Which have significant increase in credit.isk
- Credit lmpaired

G ross

Less : Allowance foa impairment loss on caedit impaired trade recelvables
Net

286811.4a 22@55.47

286811.4a

777.O3

226855.a7

567-74
246s)4.45 226288.73

Consider Doubtf ul-Unse.ured

Zc\\HAJ6;\i.7--\q

Particulars
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7 LOANS

Particula.a Outdandlng from Oue Date of payment aaat 3t.t March, 202/t
Not Due Upto 6 Montha 1-2 2-3 Morth then Total

6 Months to I year Yea r Yea r 3 v€aE
Undirouted Tiade Receivable
- Considered good - 286094.45
- Which havesignificant increase

In credit risk
- C.edit impa.ed

Disputed Tiade Recelvable
- Considered good
- Which havesignificant lncrease

in credit rlsk
- Credit impared

286{J94.45

Tota I 28609a.,{5 286094.45

Pa atlcula rs Outsaandlng from Due Oab of paymont E. at 3td March, 2O2i
Not Duo t pto 6 Months 1-2 23 Morth than Tota I

6 Months to I year Year Y€ar 3 yeara
Undisputed Trade Receivable
- Considered good - 2262aa.73
- Which havesiBnificant increase

in credit risk
- Credit impared

Disputed Tr-ade Receivable
- Conside.ed good
- Which havesignificant increase

in cledit risk
- Credit impared

226288.73

Total 226284.73 - 226244.73

(l) Body Corporates
(ii) Other than Corporates

Total (A) - Gross

6E68652.62

1454772.94

4323425.60

7265674.45

20964a7.23

9352161.68
Less : Allowances for credit loss t48640.22
Total (Al - Net 8257986.06 9273527.46

* Loans given are repayable on demand
Note :

1)Amounts due by directors orother officers ofthe companyon anygfthem either severa lly o. jointly with anyother person. Or amounts due byflrms
or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, or a director or a member is I 10,31,423/- (p.y. Nil)

2) Loans to related party - Nil (Previolrs year : Nil)

8025249.18 294176.42

loss allowance

8005185.06 262E00.00

35376.42
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t INVESTMENTS

At fair value throuth protlt o. loss
(i) In Equity lnvestments
(ii) in Debenture lnvestment
(iii) h Mutual Fund

6985527.12,.
835250.00
2La39z.r2-
708UXr.00,-'

5193981.60
835250.00
158906.69 -
708000.00 -ln Debt lnvestments

Total 4741169.24 6896138.29

Out of abov6
ln lndla

outside lndia

4747L69.24 6896138.29

Total 4747L59.4

'The company has not invested any amount with the subsidiary, asroclates, loint venture or controlled speclalpurpose entltles

I

I

(A) cur.ent lnvestment
Eouitv Shares louoted]

3lvl lndia Ltd.

Aarti lndustrles Ltd

Aarti Pharmalabs l-td

Adani Power Ltd

Adani Wilmar Ltd

Affle lndia Ltd

Aftek ttd
Agarwal Industries Corporation Ltd

Allcargo Lo8istics l-td

Alps lndustries Ltd.

Amber Enterprises lndia Ltd

Ankit Granites Ltd.

Apollo Tyres l-td

Aptech Ltd

Ashram Online Comm. Ltd.

Asian Paints Ltd

Assam Co. (lndia) Ltd

Axis gank Ltd

Baiaj Consumer Care Ltd

Bajaj Finance Limited.
Bajaj Finserv Limited,
BalurShat Transport Ltd.

Banas Finance Ltd

Bank of Baroda

Bata lndia Ltd

SEMt Ltd

Bhansali Engineering Polymers Ltd

Bharat Electric Ltd

Bharat Forge Ltd

Bharat Heavy Electricals ttd
Bombay DyeinE & Manufacture lnduustries Ltd

90
il00

100

15000

2500

115SS

7r25

6000
150

200

2500

7075

1600

300
24420
4800
1000

2500

2000
5300

9Eoo

20(x)

22@
300

1000

4250

21300

20

10000

1200

15000

24000

20667.47

2072.@
274.65

24740.00

10150.00

40s5s.50

74.40
2733.75

7997.50

24136.36
45.60

8284.95
288.20

41205.60

1519.00

140385.00

25327.@

606.85

994.70

3377.00

31203.70
3770.70

978.50

32744.LX

14920.65

0.13
1464.00

6350.40

42667.50

457.24

22903.80
888.75

1213.60

17585.00

Brandhouse Retails Ltd

Brightcom Group Ltd

Can Fin Homes Ltd

Canara Bank Ltd

Chand Vanaspati Ltd.

Clgniti Technologles Ltd

Gffee Day Enterprises Ltd

Coforge Ltd

Colorchips New Media Ltd

Confidence Petroleum lndia Ltd

Coromandel lnternational Ltd

1600

600

. 12500

2000

2000



Burlin$on Finance Limited
ctN - t67120W81981PtC033904

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, ZO24
(lNR amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless othervvlse stated)

I

0 B Realty Ltd

Dabur lndia Ltd

DCW ttd
Delta Corp Ltd

Den Network Ltd

Dhanleela lnvestment & Trading Co. Ltd
Dilip Buildcon l-td

Dion Global Solution Ltd

Dish TV India Ltd

Divis Laboratories Ltd

Dixon Technologies lndia Ltd

DLF Ltd

DMCC Speciality Chemical Ltd

0r Lal Pathlabs Ltd

Electro Steel Casting Ltd

Eros lntl Media Ltd

Escorts Xubota Ltd

Federal Bank Ltd

Filatex Fashion Ltd.

Fine Organic Industries Ltd
Fortis Healthcare Ltd

Gabriellndia Ltd

General lnsurance Corporation of lndia Ltd

Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd

GMM t{audler Ltd

Granules lndia Ltd

Grauer & Weil (lndia) Ltd

Greenply lndustries Ltd

Gujarat Gas Ltd

Gujarat Sidhee Cement Ltd

Havells lndia Ltd

HCLTechnologies Ltd

HDFC Bank l-td

HDFC Life lnsurance Co Ltd

Hemisphere Properties lndia Ltd

Himachal FuturisticCommunication Ltd
Hindalco lndustries Ltd

Hindusthan Unilever Ltd

Hindusthan Zinc Ltd

lDtC First Bank Ltd

ItGL Refractories Ltd

lndiabulls Housing Financial Ltd

lndiabulls Real Estate Ltd

lndian Energy Exc Ltd

lndostar Capital Finance Ltd

IRB lnfrastructure Debelopers Ltd

ITC Limited
Jaiprakash Associates Ltd

Jindal Stainless (Hisar) Ltd

John Cockerill lndia Ltd

,lubilant Pharmova Ltd

Kennametal lndia Ltd

Kirloskar Multimedia Ltd

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd
(outons Retail hdia Ltd

l,&T Finan.e Holdings Ltd

Lakrhmi Electrical Control System Ltd
LakhmiVilas Eank Ltd

Linc Pen Plastic Ltd

2@40
11549

25000
48000

7SO

1ofl)
2000

865334

100000

200

18850

:*

100

100

2500

4000

400
9500

2000

2300

1700

L76L

2000

1000

3750

42sO

500

4200

6450

500

s00

4000

2100
600

14208S

724
20000

26500
1800

2500

30000

32000
10300

6000

840

5000

47

20000

500

L7

17500 '
100

5000

243

13506.30
63475.40
10837.50
86736.00

200.40

3379.00

,rrro.oo

,5646.70

67294.50
2797.4A

2L.29

1891.90

3307.50
565.20

17227.20

24590.50

272L.00

10688.10

24919.45

57L9.23

1969.60

1389.00

L7234.?5

7292.@

5942.50
45580.50

103815.98

2496.75

412.15
2440.4
8510.2s

15352.50

74L75.L7
1524.80

19470.00
12958.50
2303.10
2603.75

7545.00

722720.O0

715.85
294A7.00

12196.38

13952.50

889.70

170.00

8667.50

14358.75

744.20
382.50

1294.95

\



Burllngton Finance Limited
crN - t67120W81981P1C033904

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(lNR amount ln hund.ed upto two declmals, unless otherwlse statedl

Ltimindtree Ltd

(Formerly I [arsen & Toubro tnfotech Ltd)
MadanlalLtd
Mahindra & Mahindra ttd
Maruti Suzuki lndia Ltd.

Mindtree Ltd

Mishra Dhatu Ni8am Ltd

Mru Developers Ltd

Morganite Crucible lndia t-td
Mtar Technologies Ltd

MunjalShowa t-td

N R ABarwal tndustries Ltd

Natco Pharma Ltd

Nitin Spinners l-td

Omaxe l-td

Orient Bell Ltd

Paramount Communications ltd
Parsvnath Developers Ltd

PCBL t-td

Petronet Lng Ltd
Pidilite lndustrles Ltd
PIX Transmissions Ltd

Poly Medicure l-td

Poonawalla Fincorp Ltd

Prakash Ceramics Ltd
' Prince Pipe and Fittings Ltd

Radico Khaitan Ltd

Reliance Home Finance Ltd

Reliance lndustries Ltd

Reli8are Enterprises Ltd

Repco Home Finance Ltd

Rico Auto lndustrial Ltd

RPSG Ventures Ltd

RydakSyndicate Ltd

Satin Creditcare Netwo.k Ltd

Scan lnf aastructure Ltd

{Formerly: Eolton Properties Ltd)

Secure lndustaies Ltd

Shiva Cement Ltd

Shree Ajit Pulp and Paper Ltd
Sintex lndustries Ltd

Somi Conveyor Beltings ltd
SRF Ltd

State Bank of hdia Ltd

Sumeet lndustries l-td
Sun TV Network Limited.
Suraj Projects Ltd

Suzlan Energy Ltd

Suzlon Energy Ltd - Right lssue

Syschem (lndia) Ltd

Tata Consumer Products ltd
Tech Mahindra Ltd

The South lndia Bank Ltd

Tide Water Oil co Ltd
Timex Watches Ltd

Tips lndustries Ltd

Titan Company Ltd

TMT (lndia) ttd
Trigyn Technologies Ltd

2944

200000

20(x)

1400

1000

74000
20

so0

1000

1007

5000

3100

631

25000

10000

16000

3000
2000
2599

LO7

100

100

15oO

1ofi)
2000

400
85690

5000

1000

300

432

1950

100

15000

400
3000

5887
2625

3000

297455

2500
1400

380000
79476

2L62
400

200

500
500

1000

2046

L725

100

2500

140075.52

23L74.@
115097.10

18/t4.0O

,,,,,,
,7906.25

848.70
2053.27

tL2A7.SO

7545.97

1753.42

7795.N
62E.00

18575.00
6865.50

47076.00
79752.40

1019.82

292.50

aL29.2s
11946.00

50.20
9324.20

125700.50

3352.S0

3549.00

551.56

7039.50
1038.OO

2125.2L

63162.75
15711.00

uLz.OL
10390.00

1708.00

30020.00

1034.30

2E40.20

2203.70

73.25

4L74.@

1210.50

29594.37

28292.63

2301.25

d\
\b

/+o)



Burlington Finance Llmited
crN - t57120W81981PtC033904

Notes formint part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(lNR amount in hundred upto two declmals, unless otherwise stated)

TV 18 Broadcast Ltd

Ujjivan Financial SeNices Ltd

Ultra Tech Cement Ltd.

United Spirits Ltd

V.S.T. Tillers Tractor Ltd

Vakrangee Softwares Ltd

Valiant Organics Ltd

Varun Eeverages Ltd

Vedant Ltd

Venky's {lndia) Ltd

Vodafone ldea Ltd.

VXL lndustries Ltd.

Wanbury Ltd

Wockharot Ltd

Yes Bank Ltd

Zee Entertainment Enterprises Ltd

5000
57S0
,lo0

21450
100

249372
1160

1000

500

33oO

t14U)
7440

135000

21000

1437.50

14731.50
30488.60

L52237.Oa

2272.70

46328.46

4837.20

13E72.50

1274.25

255.42

4254.4A

11450.16

20317.50
44457,O0

\. Zensa r Technologies Ltd

Total of Current lnvestment
1200 3292.20

3ilil1017 2580232.99

Du rinB the yea r Current lnvestment transfer to N on-Current lnvestment as on OL/O4/2023 at Fair ma*et va lue as in the vew of the
managementthe same were to be held for longterm perspective.

\...

(B) Non-Curent lnvestment
1) Eoultv Shares (Ouotedl

3M lndia Ltd.

Aarti lndustries Ltd

Aarti Pharmalabs Ltd

ABB lndia Ltd

Aftek lnfosys Ltd

Agarwal lndustrial Corporation Ltd
Alkyl Amines Chemicals Ltd

Alps lndustries Ltd.

Amber Enterprises lndia Ltd

Ambuja Cements Ltd

Ankit Granites Ltd

Apar lndustries l-td
Apex Enterprises (l) Ltd

Apollo Tyres Ltd

Aptech l-td

Ashram Online Comm. Ltd.

Assam Co. (lndia) Ltd

Bacchhat lnvestment & Finance Ltd

Balurghat Technologies Ltd

Banas Finance Ltd

Bank of Baroda

Bata lndia Ltd

Bhansali EngineerinB Polymers Ltd

tharat Forge Ltd

Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd

Biocon Ltd

Brandhouse Retails ttd
Bdghtcom Group Ltd

can Fin Homes Ltd

Canara Bank Ltd

Chand Vanaspati Ltd.

Coforge Ltd

Colorchips New Media Ltd

D B Realty Ltd
Dabur lndia Ltd

60

400
100

750

11555

7125
2000

6000

150

500
767

300

654250

2500

9905

1600

28820

5000
5300

9800

3000

1075

1500

4250
400

80000
40

10000

1200

6900

24000

600

12500

9426

L749

74776.OL

2662.20
435.00

477063a

57035.53

36263.00
116.40

54A2.28

3061.50

20935.70

11661.25

22939.98

e6:oo

1153.28

1350.i14

792L.50
14665.15

1339.50
i1E008.00

989.20
271280.@

1378.00

9035.'r0
40092.45

32993.40

458.75

18507.95

6010.99

554250

20



Burllntton Finance Limited
crN - r67r20w81981Ptc033904

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(lNR amount ln hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwlse statedl

\*

Delta Corp Ltd

Den Networks Ltd

Dhanleela lnvestment & Trading Co, Ltd

Dharmaj c.op Guard Ltd

Dilip Buildcon Ltd

Dion Global solution Ltd

oivis Labo.atorles Ltd

DrF ttd
Casun Capital Markets Ltd.

Electri.rls & Electronics (lndia) Ltd

Electro Steel Casting Ltd

EMS nd
Fine Organic lndustries Ltd

Fortis Health.are Ltd

Gabriel lndia Ltd

Glenma.k Pharmaceuticals Ltd

Global Capital Market Ltd.

Globe Stock & Securities Ltd

Godawari Power & lspat Ltd

Granules lndia Ltd

Grauer & weil (lndia) Ltd

Greenply lndust.ies Ltd

Gujarat Gas Ltd

Hemisphere Properties lndia Ltd

HFCL Ltd.

Hindalco lndustries Ltd

Hindustan Unilever Ltd

IDFC tirst Bank Ltd

IFGL Refractories l-td

lndia Cements Ltd

lndiabulls Real Estate Ltd

lndian Energy Exc Ltd

lndian Railway catering & Tourism corp l-td
lndraprastha Medical Corporation Ltd

lndus Towers Ltd

IRB lnfrastructure Developers Ltd

ITC Limited
ITD Cementation India Ltd

Jai Balaji lndustries l-td

Jain lrritation Systems Ltd

laiprakash Associates Ltd

Jana SmallFinance Bank Ltd

Jindal Stainless {Hisar) l-td

lio Financial Services Ltd

JTL lndustries Ltd

Karma lndustries Ltd

KEI lndustries Ltd

Kennametal lndia Ltd

Keshoram lndust.ies Ltd

Kirloskar Multimedia Ltd

Koutons Retail lndia Ltd

$B Ltd

1000

750
1000

500

2000

865334
200

15550

20000
500000

150069

2500

400

2000

2000

3500

500000
4000

200

3861

2000

1000

5000

2000

664200
2700

600

s2085
724

3770o
25500

1800

200

2500

13600

30000

32000
10851

500

150000

10300

10000

11700

400
2000

230000

250

41

1000

20000
17

500
17500

5000

900

10520

29M
5000

4200

1106.50

353.33

1116.00

9137.00

6890.60
1396E5.65

9800.00

257644-05

10041.25

L6723.20
8404.00
6677.@

33545.75
4150.00

1S14.60

1660E.09

3531.00

2304.00

27272.50

3996.00

6r0399.80
11769.45
13609.50

39266.88
3955.59

80074.80
30726.?5

2418.30

1E59.90

4293.75

39596.40

17555.00

!37072.@
36242.34
4626.50

73425.@
1E4E.E5

41060.00

81250.65

1415.20

3677.@

8638.25

975.45
L7L2._50

L9279.50

27693.75

33875.10

63430.34
L45320.26

24202.50

20000
500000

500000

4000

4200

10800.00

142550.00

\\

664200 405228.42

230000 828.00

L&T Finance Ltd

LakhmiVilas Bank Ltd

Larsen & Toubro Ltd

Lloyds Metals & Energy

Ltimindtree Ltd

Ltd

Lumax Auto TechnoloSies

M P lnvestment Ltd



Burlington Finance Limited
clN - 167120W81981P1C033904

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(lNR amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise statedl

L

f,.

Madanlal Ltd

Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd

Mandya Finance Ltd.

Maruti Suzuki lndia Ltd.

Mishra Dhatu Nigam Ltd

MKJ Developers Ltd

MunjalShowa Ltd

Mystic Electronics Ltd
(Formerly : Pearl Electronics Ltd)

Nagarjuna Granites Ltd

Nageshwar lnvestment [td
National Aluminium Company Ltd

NMDCSteelLtd

Omaxe Ltd

Oracle Financial Services Software Ltd

Oscar lnvestment Ltd

Parag Milk Foods Ltd

PaRvnath Developers Ltd

Petronet Lng Ltd

Pidilite lndustries Ltd

Pine Animation Ltd

Poly Medicure Ltd

Poonawalla Finco.p Ltd

Power Finance Corporation Ltd

Prakash Ceramics Ltd

P,esti8e Estates Projects Ltd

Prince Pipe and Fittings Ltd

Punjab National Bank Ltd

RBL Bank Ltd

Reliance Home Finance Ltd

Reliance lndustries Ltd

Religare Enterprises Ltd

Rishabh tnstruments Ltd

RPSG Ventures Ltd

Rydak Syndicate Ltd

Sai Silks (Kalamandir) Ltd

Saurashtra Cement Ltd

Scan lnf rastructure ltd
Secure lndust.ies Ltd

Shyam lvletalics and Energy Ltd

Sintex lndustries Ltd

Somi Conveyor Belting Ltd

sRF ttd
SteelAuthority of lndia Ltd

Stenly Securities Ltd

Sumeet lndustries Ltd

Suraj Products Ltd

Suzlon Energy Ltd

Suzlon Energy Ltd - Right lssue

Tata Chemicals Ltd

Tata Consumer Products ttd
Tata Motors Ltd

The South lndia Bank Ltd

Tide water oilco Ltd

Titan Company Ltd

TMT (lndia) ttd
Trent Ltd

Tredent Ltd

T.igyn Technoloties Ltd

200000

2000

14000

800

1000

74000
1000

2000

2500

50000

37500

6000

3100

2N
232188

14500

10000

2000

3000

7L00
L07

100

62000
100

500
1500

160000

25000

2000

400

2500

5000

1000

300

10000

2635

1950

100

13000

3000

30425
2625

40000

7900

291455

1400

380000

79476

300
/t00

5000

500
500

7725

100

400

4000

2500

3E427.00

1009()4.80

3938.00

1632.O0

80.E0

57206.25

3283.20
2810.15

17532.10

30167.2s
15q).00
5264.00

90442.50

1700.02

465.50
241924.00

5849.75

4247.75

199040.0O

599E7.50

58.20
11886.80

5231.25
22L25.@
6226.50

2(xx5.00
274520

75797.50

40389.19

67135.59

53700.00

7286.38

5675.50
153786.00

3241.80
4381.60

49540.(n
135.25

6987.50
42403.44

75792.@

1461.60

2335.00

2000

2500
60000

232L88

7100

7900

12395.66

dfiio

1/rc00



Burlington Finance Limited
crN - 167120W81981PrC033904

Notes formint part of the Flnanclal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(lNR amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise statedl

Tv 18 Broadcast Ltd

Uj.iivan Financial Services Ltd

United Spirits Ltd

Valrangee Ltd

Valiant Organics Ltd

Venkys (lndia) Ltd

VKS Projects Ltd

VL E-Governance & lTSolutions Ltd

VXL lnstruments Ltd.

Wockhardt Ltd

Yes Bank Ltd

Zee Entertainment Enterpdses Ltd

Zensar Technologies Ltd

Zomato Ltd

5000

1750

20479
289372

1160

5oo
2975000

28917

3300

7440
10000

92000

1200

75000

2304.50
8323.88

232293.30

4405.68

7692.50

74424.43

135.95

434t6.72
2320.00

127504.00
7281.00

136752.50

2975000

Totalot Equlty Shares (quoted) 969746 /AUG1.11 5gL7Z62 571960,81

2) Equltv shares (Unquotedl

Amrit Sales Promotion Pvt Ltd - A
Authentic Finance Pvt Ltd - A
Authentic Finance Pvt Ltd - B

Enso Technolo8ies hrt Ltd

lgloo Comme.ce Pvt Ltd - I
lTl Holdings and lnvestments Ltd
(Formerly: The lnvestment Trust of lndia Ltd)

, Linear Commercial A/t Ltd

Manimudra Vincom Pvt Ltd

ShankarSales Promotion Pvt Ltd - B

6460000 672486.@
3767@ 1367985.05 378700 1355102.91

8000 38293.60

3300

200000

375000

20000
50000

700000

1085.36

16798.00

7s390.00

3300
200000
375000

200(x)

50(xr0

700000

6460000

1093.29

16802.00

630496.00

8000 40689.60
Tot.l Equity Shares (unquoted) E193@0 2174{,36,Ot 8193OOO Z(AL7B7.8O

Total of Non-Current lnvestrhent 77862746 69t5527.12 74L70262 26137ir8.51
Total of lnvestment5 ,7462746 6985527.12 17541279 5193981.60

(a) Fullv Convertible Debenture
Eritannia NCD Ltd (5.5%)

Total o, Convenible Debenture

(b) optional Fullv Convertible Debenture

Total of
Yuthika Co Pvt Ltd

convertible Debenture
83525 83S2s0.00
83s25 835250.00
43725 8352s0.q'

83525 83s250.00
83525 835250.00

Total of Debenture lnvestment 83725 835250.00

' The company has amended the Coupon Rate for optionally fu lly convertible debentures from "1%" p.a to "o" during the current financial
year.

(iii) Mutual Fund

Non-Current lnvestment
Axis Bluechip Fund - Regular Growth
Axis lvlidcap Fund - RetularGrowth
Edelweiss USTechnology Equiry Fund - Regular GroMh
lclcl PrudentlalValue olscovery - GroMh
Nippon lndia Large Cap Fund - Growth Plan

1640

2750

255

1309

4967

6901

4694

4987

210

3796

897.45
1954.48

7007.24

1023.49

2L1509.42

2860.27

3020.07

749.05

574.87

L5L702.43Market Fund Plan Growth

158906,69

Non.Current lnvestment



Burlington Finance Limited
ctN - t57120W819E1PtC033904

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(lNR amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwlse statedl

(iv) Debt lnvestments
Non-Current lnvestment

Redeemable Prefe.en.e Share
Yuthika T 708000.00

Notes :

a) ln the absence of fair valuation report, the company has not car.ied out inveitmenB at its fair value as requlred by lnd AS 109 ',Einancial lnst.ument,,
included in items at fair value

Equity Shares (Unquoted)

Optional Fully Conve.tible Debenture
Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares

2U1787.80
83s250.00
70E000.00

3585037.80

b) Due to the unavailability oftrade data, suspension of tradint in stock exdrange and non-availabllity of other informatlon regardint the current share
the company has decided to value the following quoted equity sha.es at zERO each.

Aftek Ltd

Ankit Granites Ltd

Apex Enterprises (l) Ltd

A5sam Co. (lndia) Ltd

Eacahhat lnvestment & Finance Ltd

Brandhouse Retails Ltd

Chand Vanaspati Ltd.

Dhanleela lnvestment & T.ading Co. Ltd

oion GlobalSolution Ltd

Electricals & Electronlcs (lndia) Ltd
Globe Stock Securities Ltd

Karma lndustries Ltd

Kirloskar Multimedia Ltd

Koutons Retail lndia Ltd

LakshmiVilas Bank l-td

M P Investment Ltd

MadanlalLtd

Mandya Finance Ltd.

MKJ Developers ttd
Nagarjuna Granites Ltd

Nageshwar lnvestment Ltd

Oscar lnvesthent ltd
Pine Animation Ltd

Prakash Ceramics Ltd

Rydak Syndicate Ltd

Scan Infrastructure Ltd

Secure lndustries Ltd

Sintex lndustries Ltd

Stenly Securities Ltd

Surlon Energy Ltd - Right lssue

TMT (lndia) ttd
Vakrantee Ltd

VKS Projects Ltd

11,555

767

6s42sO
28,820

5,000

40
24,000

1,000

8,66,334

5,00,(x)0

4,000
2,30,000

20,mo

11,5s5

767
6,54,250

5,000

20

24,000
1,000

8,66,334

5,00,000

4,000

o)oo
2,00,000

14000
74,000

2,500

60,000
2,32,78a

7,L00

100

300
1,950

100

3,000

7,900

79,476

100

29,75,000

17

5,000
4,2@

2,00,000

14,000
74,W
2,500

60,000
2,32,L&a

7,1@

100
300

1,950

100

3,000

7,900

79,475

100
2,49372

29,75,W
Britannia NCD Ltd (5.5%) (Debenture) 2OO

Total 61,02,269 S7,2A,AS7

835250.00



Burllngton Finance Limited
ctN - t57120W81981PtC033904

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(lNR amount in hundred upto h,,o decimals, unless oth€rurise stated)

. 9 OTHER FINANCTAI A55EN'

Advance to staff
lnterest Receivable on OFCD (Refer Note no.9.1)

2594.48 i74.44
75L7.25

Advance

Total
180.95

2U4.4 9472.68
- lmpairment loss allowance recognised on gther financial asseB is- Nil (previous year : Nil)
The company has amended the coupon Rate for optionally fully convertible debentures f.om "1%" p.a to "0" durinS the current financial

year.

lncome Tax Refundable

Advance lncome Tax
423.44

(1s8s9.01)
80714.43

92077,52
of Provision Nil, Previous

Total _ (1543S.S?) t72?3t.gs

11 PROPERW, PUNT AND EQUIPMEMI

Electrlcal Equipment (U 70.00
Furniture & Fixture 719.3a
Motorcar L254.32. - - 72 .32 10573.93 616.06 _ 11189.99 1356.33
Total 19ra175 ,59.89 - ( ,Jl.34,L64 1ru56 EE9.6O - \L7s34,76 7107.4

cellular
Office Equipment
Coniputer

Ai. Conditation 750.56

750.56
139.m
493.74

@62.75 1s9.89

139.@
493.74

3990.25 72.9

- 713.03 37.53
- 132.05 6.95
- 849.05 44.69
- 39@. 13 322.57
- 56.50 3.50
- 683.41 3s.97

Electrical Equipment (U 70.00
Furniture & Fixture 779.3E

750.56 713.03
- 89.m 132.Os
- 83.74 849.05
- 4222.@ 3626.59 273.s
- 7o.m 65.so
- 719.38 683.41

- 750.56 713.03
- 13g.m 132.0s
- 493.74 849.0s
- M2.75 3205.5a 420.97
- 70.@ 66.50
- 719.38 683.41

- 773.03 37.53
- 132.0s 6.95
- 849.0s 44.69
- 3626,59 436.76
- 66.sO 3.50
- 683.41 35.97

cellular
Office Equipment
Computer

Motorcar 12546.32 L2546.32 7A.U 895.8t) - 10573.93 tg72.3g
Total 191(D.25 72,5
ThecompanyhasnotrevatredanyofitsProperty.PhntandEquip."

12 OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

235490.19

432.73

236322.92

TRADE PAYABI.E

{i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and imall
enterprises
(ii) Total outstandlng dues of creditors other than micro 604.14 55264.88

and small
Total 55264.88

medium

parties is NIL (Previolrs yeat | 54664,771

the extent of information received by the Companv from the Supplie6 regarding their status
Act, 2006 (MSMED Act). The Company has no dues to Enterp.ises covered under the 2024 and
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Pa iculaaa Outstandlng trom Du6 Dats of payment as at 3l!t March, 2024
Not Due Upto

I yoar
1-2

Yesr
2€

Y€ar
Morth lhan

3 vgarr
Total

Total outstandlng dues of micro,
small & medium enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro, small & medium
enterprises

Disputed dues of micro, small &
medium enteaprises

Disputed dues of creditors othea
than mlcro, small & medium

Unbilled

73.34

531.@

73.U

531.@
Tota I 60.4.34 60,{.34

Particula13 Outstanding fom Du€ Dab of paymont a.at 3ld March, 2023
Not Duo Upto

I year
1-2

Yeal
2a

Yeat
Mo h th.n

3 yeal!
Total

Total outstanding dues of micro,
small & medium enterprlses

Total outstandlng dues of creditors
other than micro, small & medium
enterprises

Disputed dues of micro, small &
medium ehterprises

Oisputed dues of creditors other
than micro, small & medium

Unbilled 531.m

54733.88 s4733.88

53Lm
Tota I 531.00 5,4733.88 55264.88

(A)At amonlsed cost
Term Loans. Secuaed

(i)from Bank
(ii) f.om Other Parties

Loans reDavble on demand, ljnsecured

{i)from Bank
(ii) from Body Corporates

-Related Parties

Others

(8)out of above
ln lndia

outside lndia
8386037.92 90L44t2.72

Total (B) to tallv with

-to 
Related Parties is Nil(Previous year: Nil)

loans repayble on demand varies from 9% - 12% p,a.

measured at FWPI or designated at FWPL
have not been guaranted by directors or otheE. The Company has not defaulted in
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.15 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABIUTIES

15 Oeferred Tax Liabilities

Property, Plant & Equipment
On Fairvalue Gain of Equity & Other lnstrument (FWPL)

On FairValue Change in Financial Instrument (FWPL)

Less : oeferred Tar A5set b/t

(8E6.92)

111978.46

1338.28

712429.82

97735.57

L4694.25

Authorlsed:
12,50,,000 EquitySha.es of 110/- Cach

lsued, Subscribed and Pald-up:

125000.00 125000.00

(a) Equity Share Capital
1)

Details of shareholders more than 5% shares in the

Apex Enterprirer {lndia) Ltd

Kalyan Vyapaar Pvt Ltd

Amrit Salei Promotion Pvt Ltd

Authentlc Finance Pvt Ltd

Vaibhav Credit & Portfolio Pvt Ltd

2l

18.95%

18.E8%

L3.42%
6.63%

5.23%

236000
235000

7720D0

82500
65000

!4.96%
18.88%

73.82%
6.63%

5.23%

Cur,ent

Balance at the
beglnnlnt of the
q.rrrent reportlng

pedod
(as at March 31, 2olll

Changes ln Equlty
Share Capltal due to
prloa period errors

Reastated balance at the
betlnnlntofthe cunent

rePortlnt pe.lod

Chantes ln Equlty
Sharc Capltaldurlng

the curentyear

Balance at the end of
the current reporrting

perlod
(as at MarEh 31 20231

1245@.@ u45m.m 1245@.00

Previous

Balance at the
beginninAofthe
curent rePortint

period
las at March 31, 2nr:Ell

ChaEes ln Equlty Share
Capltal due to ptior

perlod errors

Reastated balance at the
beglnnlnt of the current

reportlnS perlod

Chanter In Equlty
Share Capltal durlng

the Cu.lentyear

Balance at the end of
the curent reporting

perlod
(as at March 3r, 20Zl)

724W.@ 245@.m 124500.@

Zo9!g)*/ \o
,*)i
#i
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(lNR amount ln hundred upto two declmals, unl€ss otherulse stated)

(c) Share held by p.omoters atthe end ofthe yea,

and at the end olthe

Openint Balance

Add : Fresh issue during the year
124500.00

397883.i14

124500.00

397843.44

(e) Te.ms/rlght/restictions attached to equlty shares

The company has equity shares having a pal value of 110/- each. Each holderofequity is entitled to one vote pershare.

The holders of the equity shares of the cgmpany will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company after distributlon ofall preferential amounts
in the event of liquidation of the company. However, no such prefeaential amounts exist currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number
of ehuity shares held by the shareholders. The company has neither alloted any tully paid up equity shares by way of conversion, bonus, right nor has

(A) Amalgamation Rese.ve

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add : Received duringthe year

bought back any class ofequity sha,es during the period,

less i Transfer

(B) Statutory Reserve

Balance atthe beginning ofthe year

Add : Received during the year
33iM993.81

312308.60
3344993.81

Ealance at the end of the

Less : Transfer the

(C) Retalned Eamin$
Balance at the beglnnlng ofthe year

Transfer to Statutory Reserve
3699836.30
(312308.50)

1561543.01

3748903.45

B.lance at the end ofthe

aftertax
Balan.e at the end ofthe 4949070.11 3699836.30

Nature and of Other
(i) Amalgamation R.se.ve
Amal8amation Reserve represent the reserve created at the time ofamaltamation and are not to be utilised freely.

as per the terms ofSection 45-lC(1)ofthe Reserve Bank gf tndia Act, 1934 as a Statutory Reserve.

the surplus in profit and loss account and appropriations,
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On Financlal assets measured at amortlsed coit
lnterest lncome 803555.72 953540.52

559340.61

1s14E61.05
- on Share of Gain/(Loss)from Partnership Firm - (19711.38)

On qifferelce il lhare Dealints 6ain/(Loss) 2@36.2a (5955.40)
Total Net (Gain)/t oss on ,ah value chantcs 2u1037.94 ----------lat;i6:frf

Nettaln on Financial lnstruments measured at fair value throuth prolit or Loss

On Tradine Portfolio
- Gain/(Loss) on Sha.e & Se.urities
-6ain/(Loss) on Derivative

On lnvestment Portfolio
- Gain/(Loss)on Share & Securities

Fair value changes

Realised Gain/(Loss)

(ss0691.84)

2!4i7.48

160261.ir8

1183688.29 168985.21

15966.38

927349.65 (366905.85)
Total Net Galn/(Loss) on fai. value changes 2t!tu37.g4 (1r?r1rt4t

22 OTHER INCOMES

lnterest on lncome Tax Refund

Miicellaneous Receipt
4668.07

$.a't
Liabilities no

Total
written back 59.00

4770.94 16956,38

FINANCE CO5T

On Flnancial liabilitles measured at amortised cost
On borrowings otherthan debt secudties
lnterest to Creditors

899027.79

taL7.
9i10031.69

1426,L3

24 IMPAIRMENTON FINANCIAI. INSTRUMENTS

On Flnancial lnstruments measured at amortised cost
On Loan

On Trade Receivable

Bad Debts on loans

(93200.681

149.89

4E6390.45

(120E28.33)

369.81

9722.23
Total 393339.66 (11073G.29)

25 EMPI-OYEE EENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries & Wa8es

Gratuity
StaffWelfare

35E85.12

3515.10

505.57

32959.33

324.98
Total 33284.31
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OTHER EXPENSES

Rent

Telephone Expenses

Rates and taxes, excluding taxes on income
Professional Fees

ListinS Fees

Eusiness Promotlon
Retainership Fees

DirectorSitting Fees

Vehlcle up keep Expenses

Electricity Expenses

Secuaity Transaction Tax

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

Donation

Miscellaneous Expenses

Auditor's Fees

2432.28.
338.EE

4229.66

5131.00
2760.@

20250.q)
6000.00
750.00

1827.O5

241.30

25735.60
722.40

75.00
4148.51

531.00

2$2.2a
353.19
734.67

1592.20

6000.00

900.00
1980.51

223.40
10576.01

115.55

75.00

265L.76

531.00
Total 75772.6A 27665.57

Statutory Audit Fees

Tax Audit
472.@

59.00
472.00

59.00
531,fl' 531.00

(A)Net profir attributable to equity sha.eholders
(B) Weighted ave.age number ofequity shares (Numbers)

1561543.01

12,45,000
125.43

(4s067.1s)

12,45,000
shares baslc & diluted (Fac. value ot

29 CONTINGENT IIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

liabllitles not for in

lncome tax matte.s Appeals bythe Company 563393.78 563393.78

(ii) Details ofdemand as ralsed by the lncome tax department are as follows:

(i)The Company is of the opinion that the above demands are not tenable and expects to succeed in its

* The company's lnEome tax refund adjusted and reguler assessment tax paid against the demand amounts to 159816.01

s. nb. l5me of Statuto lStur€ of A3a€6rment UndeI
sectlon

1

2

3
4

Income Tax Act 1951

Income Tax Act 1961

Income Tax Act,1961
Income Tax Acq1961

Income Tax
Income Tax
fr@me Tax
Income Tax

2010-11

2011-12
20L3-t4
2014-15

34590.80
257542.50
200506.10

70714.3A

143(3) r.w.s. 1,l7
143(3) r.w.s. 147
143(3) r.w.s, 147
143(3) r.w.s. 147

cIT Appeals -53, Mumbal

CIT Appeals -53, Mumbal

CIT Appeals -53, Mumbai

CIT Appeals -53, Mumbai

it
s,/,/

t\AJ
year- 148625.30).
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(iii) Other Cases

' One ofthe creditor namely M/s. Eahubali
Kolkata against dishonored cheques which

Propenies Ltd filed cases against our company under N.l.Act before the Metropolitan MagistJates,
is in process, Total dues as at Balance Sheet Oate is 143690.14 (previous yea.2O3G9O.14).

(b) Gpltel and other commitments:
The company doesn't have any capital and other commitments which need to be disclosed to the extent which has not been provided for.

30 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The company operates in a sin8le reportable segment i.e. financing & lnvestint in shares & securities, since the nature of the loans are exposed to
dmilar.isk and return profiles hence they are collectively operating under a single segment.
The Company operates in a single geographicalsegment i.e. domestic.

31 EVENTSAFTER REPORTING OATE

There have been no events afterthe aeporting date that require adju5tment/disclosure in these financial statemenB.

32 FAIR VALUES

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordealy transaction between market pafticipants at the
measuaement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or taansfer the liability takes place
either:
i) ln the principal market forthe asset or liability, or
ii) ln the absence of a principal mark€t, in the most advanta8eous market foa the asset or liability The principal oa the most advantageous market must
be accessible by the Company.

The fairvalue ofan asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participanti would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming
that market participants act in theia economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
hiShest and best use or by selling itto another market participantthat would use the asset in its highest and best use.

Fair value for measurement and /oa disclosure purpose in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for share based payment
transactions that are within the scope of lnd As 102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of lnd As 17, and measurements that have some
similaritiesto fai. value, such as net realizable value in lnd A5 2 o. value in use in lnd AS 36,

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximizin8 the use ofrelevant obsewabl€ inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

Allassets and liabilities for which fairvalue is measured or disclosed in the financialstatements are categorized within the fairvalue hierarchy, described
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

l-evel 1 - quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 - valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fairvalue measurement is directly or lndirectly observable.

Level3 - Valuation techniques forwhich the lowest level input that i5 si8nificant to the fairvalue measurement is unobsetuable.

Fo. the purpose of fair value disclosu.es, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis ofthe nature, characteristics and risks
ofthe asset or liability and the levelofthe fair value hie.archy as explained above.

33 REI.ATED PARTY DISCIOSURE

In terms of lndian Accounting standard 24 of Related Party Disclosures issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia, particula.s are given
below i

I

A) Llst of Related panles and relationshlp
Name of Related Partv
Classic Services

Apex Enterprises (lndia) Ltd

Mr. glrendra Pandey

Manimudra Vincom Pw. Ltd.

Relationshlp

Flrrr in which Conpany was a panner (upto 31/1212022).
Company was Partne, In a Fi.ll. lupto 3UL2|2O22),
Whole time Director
Ente.p.lse over wich Key Management personnelExercise

parties as per Companies Act, 2013 with whom transaction has taken place during the year
Relatlonshlp

cFo
Company Secretary

signiricant influeh;e.
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B) Details of

I

Balance a5 at 3Udl2r24
Classlc

S€wices

Apex
Enteaprisei
(lndlal Lrd.

Birendra
Pandey

Surallt
Goswafil

RaJnlkant
Sln!h

lnvestment

Trade Payable

Loans & Advances Taken

Loans &Advances Given

lnterest Payable

Nit
lNit)

Nil
(11368.08t

NiI Nil
(NiI

Nil
(Nit)Nit

Nit
tNiI

Nit
Ig@.m

Nit
(Nit)

Nil
(Nit)

Nit
(N [)

Nil
(Nit)

Nit
t Ni

Nil
(Nir)

Nit
(Nit)

NII
(Nir)

Nil
{Nit}

Nil
(Nit)

Nit
(Nir)

7729.22
(979.221

Nil
{Nit}

Nil
(Nit)

Nit
(Nit)

Nil
(Nit)

Nil
(Nit)

N

(Nit)

The company was a partner of M/s classic services, a partnership firm havin8 its.e8istered office at 16, Netajl Subhas Road, Kolkata and has a 50%
share in the Profit/Loss ofthe said firm, The Firm was dissolved as on 31/12/2022.

34 RISK MANAGEMENT OUECTIVE ANO POLICIES

ln the cou.se of its business, the companY i5 expos€d to certain financial risks namely credit risk, interest risk, currency risl & liquidity risk. The
company's primary focus is to achieve better predictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effe.ts on its financial
performance.

The financial risk' are managed in accordance with the companys risk management policy which has been approved by its Board of Directors.

Market Risk

Market risk is the.iik that the fair value offuture cash flow of financialinstruments willfluctuate due to changes in the market variables such as interest
rates, foreitn exchange rates and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. The company do not have any exposure to foreign
exchange rate and further there is also no interest rate risk as the borrowings are made at Flxed rate of interest.

The company's exposure to equity security price sk arises from investments held bythe company and classlfied in the balance sheet eitherat Fvocto.
at fair value through profit and loss. Having reSards to nature of securities, intrinslc worth, intent, and lonS term nature of recurities held by the
company, fluctuation in their prices are considered aaceptable and do not warant any management.

Liquidlty Risk

The company determjnes its liquidity requirements in the short, medium and long term needs, This is done by drawing up cash forecast for short and
long t€rm needs.

manages its liquidity risk in a manner so as to meet its normal financial obligations without any significant delay or siress. Such risk is
uqh ensuring oPerationalcash flows while atthe same time maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalents positions. ,r2..-r*\

Name of Transaction
Classlc
Servlces

Apex
Ehterprlses
(lndlal Ltd.

Bhendra
Pandcy

Surallt
Goswaml

RaJnlkant
Slnch

Share of Loss (5096)

Managerial Remuneration

Loan &Advances Taken

Loan & Advances Repaid

Loan & Advances Given

Loan & Advances Refunded

Sltting fees paid

0.@
(19711.36)

Nil
(Nir)

Nit

{Nit)
Nil

(Nir)
Nil

(Nit)
Nil

(Nit)
Nil

{Nir)
Nit

(Nir)
7457.92

(7W.451
204'0.@

(2040.m)
Nil

{Nit)
Nit

(Nit)
Nil

(Nir)
Nit

(Nir)
Nit

(Nit)
Nil

(Nil)
Nit

(Nir)
Nil

(Nit)
Nit

(Nit)
Nil

(Nit)
Nil

(Nit)
Nit

(Nir)
Nit

(Nir)
10@.00
(400.m)

Nil
(NiD

Nil
(Nir)

Nit

{ NiD
Nit

(Nit)
450.m

{1120.78)
Nil

(Nir)
Nil

(Nit)
Nil

(NiD
250.@

(300.00)
Nit

(Nit)
Nil

(Nit)

The
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Credir Rlsk

The credit risk is the risk of financiel loss a.ising from counter paftv failinS to discharge the obliSation. The c.edit risk i5 contro ed by analrlin8 credit
limits and credit worthiness ofcustomers on continuous basis to whom credit has been granted.

The Company alassifies its financialassets ln three stages havingthe following characteristics:
stage 1: unimpaired and without significant increase in credit rlsk since initial recognition on which a 12 mooth allowance foa EcL is recognised;

Stage 2: a signiticant increase in credit ,isk since initial reco8nition on which a lifetime ECL is recognised;
Stage3: objective evidence of impairment, and are the.efore considered to be in default or otherwise credit impaired on which a lifetime ECL is

reco8nised.

unless identifled at an earlier stage, all financial assets are deemed to have suffered a significant increase in credit risk when they are 30 days past due
(DPD) and are accordinglv transferred from sta8e 1to stage 2. For stage 1an EcL allowance is calculated based on a 12 month point in Time (ptr)
probability weighted probability of default (PD). For sta8e 2 and 3 assets a life time Ect- is calculated based on a lifetime pD.

The company has calculated EcL using three main components: a probability of default (PD), a loss given default (LGD) and the exposure at default (EAD)
along with an adjustment considerint forward macro economic .onditions [for a detailed note for methodology of computation of ECt- please refe. to
significant accounting policies note no 3.3(i) to the financialstatementsj.

PD: lnternal evaluation with a management ov€alay for each customer or austomer industry segment.
EAo: EAo is computed taking into consideration the time to derault based on historic t.ends across ratinB profile.
[GD: Based on estimates ofcash flows.

Pafticula,s

Gross caaryinB amount
Allowance for ECL

8025249.1E

20063.12

0.25%

29A776.42

35376.42

LL.86%

8866688.17

22L66.72
495473.5L

726473.50

25.53%Ratio

35 Movement of Provisions of NPA5

Particulars
Year Ended

March 31, 2024

Year Ended

March 31" 2023
Opening Balance

Additions du.ingthe year

Reductlons during the year

Closin8 Balance

L26473.50

LO376.42
(101473.s0)

35376.42

247302.29

96501.02

i'2L7429.8L].
L26473.50

Capltal Managenent
The primary objedive of the company's capital management policy is to ensure that the company complies with externally imposed capital
requirements and maintains stron8 credit.atinSs and healthv capitalratios in orderto support its business and to maximise shareholder value.

The company mana8es lts capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its
activities. ln order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to the obiectives, policies and processes f.om the previous years. However, they
are under constant review by the goard,

(,lr'u,rhei\9
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(lNR amount ln hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise statedl

37 DISCTOSURE lN RESPECT OE r .!ANa 
'. 

lnvaNr-E( a. olD .r 
^r 

r.G

i) Loans and advances in the nature of Loans to subsidiaries

ii) loans and advances in the natuae of Loans to associates

iii) Loans and advances in the nature of Loans to firms/companies in which
directors are interested where there is :-

a) No repayment schedule or repayment Beyond 7 years

b) No interest or interest below section 372A of the Companies Act,195G

iv) Loans and advances in the nature of Loans of firms / companies in which
directors are interested

v) lnvestment by loanee in the shares of parent company and subsidiary
company when the company has made a loan or advance in the nature of
loan

38 EXERCTSTNG OPTTON U/S 115BAA

Nil
(Nir)

Nil
(Nir)

Nit
(Nirl

Nit
(Nir)

Nit
(Nir)

Nil
(Nir)

Nil
(Nit)

Nil
(Nir)

Nil
(Nir)

Nil
(iliry

Nit
(Nir)

Nil
(Nir)

t..

The company has recognized the lncome Tax Liability at the rate prescribed under section 1158M ofthe Income Tax Act,l.961 as introduced bytaxation
laws (Amendment) Act, 2019.

39 MSME DISCLOSURE

The company has no dues to Mic.o and Small Enterprises covered unde. the [MSMED Act, 2006l as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, This
information is required to be disclosed under the Micro, small and Medium Enterp.ises development Act, 2006 and has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identifed on the basis of information available with the Company.

40 TOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIOI{

There is no transaction of Foreign Exahange duaing the year (previous year: Nil),

41 DlsclosuRE As REQUIRED UNDER RBI NoTlFlcATloN No. RB/2019-20/170 DoR (NBFc).cc.PD.No.1@/22.10.106/2019-zo DATEo 13 MARCH 2o2o
ON IMPI"EMENTATION OF INOIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
There is no difference in provisions required under extant prudential norms on lncome Recognition, Asset classification and provisioning (lfuqcp) and
impairment allowances made under lnd As 1og for the year ended March 31,2023. Thus the table pointing outthe difference under both cases have not
been given.

since thete is no difference in total impairment allowances under lnd As 109 and the total provisioning required under lRAcp (includin8 standard asset
provisioning) as at March 31, 2024, no amount is required to be transferred to 'tmpairhent Reserve,. The gross carryin8 amount of asset as per tnd As
109 and Loss allowances {Provisions) thereon includes interest accrual on net carrying value of stage - 3 assets as permitted under lnd As 109. While, the
provisions required as per IRACP norms does not include any such interest as interest accaual on NpAs is not permitted under lRjACp noams.

42 Information as required by Non'Banking Financial company - Non systematicaly imponant Non oeposit Takint company (Rese.ve Bank) Direction, 2016
is furnished vide - Schedule A attached herewith. These disclosures are prepared under tnd AS issued by McA.

43 COMPAMTIVE YEAR FIGURE

P,evious yea/s fitures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current yea/s classiflcation / disclosure.

44 The companv is listed in the calcutta stock Exchan8e and complied the required formalities as prescribed by regulation 33 of securities and Exchange
Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.
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Notes formint part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(lNR amount ln hundred upto two declmals, unless otherudse statedl

Ratio oI CRAR

Particulars Numerator Denominator 3L43-2024 3L43-2023 Variance

Capital to risk-weighted
assets ratio (CRAR)

Ti€. I CRAR

Tier ll CRAR

Tier lCapital+
Tier llCapital

Tier lCapital

Tier ll Capital

Risk Welghted
tusets

Risk Weighted
Asset5

Risk Weighted
Assets

50.21

50.21

42.49

42.49

7.72

7.72

(ii) Wiltul Oetaulter
The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lenders as at Ma.ch 31, 2024.

(iii) Rolatlonghip with Struck oIf Companles
The Company has no transactions with the companies struck otf under seciion 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 ofCompanies Act, 1956.

(iv) Regiskatlon ot charg.B or satlsfasflon with Registrar o, Companl€s (ROC)
There are no charges or satisfaction which is yet to be retistered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

(v) Compli.ncg wlth numb€r ol layels ofcompanler
The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 ofthe Act read with companies (Restriction on number
of Laye.s) Rules, 2017,

(vi) Compliance wlth approved Schomo(g) ofArrangoments
During the year no Scheme of Arrangements have been approved by the competent Authority in te.ms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act,
2013, thus the disclosure ofsuch Scheme ofArrangements ls not applicable forthe company.

(vii) Utilisation ot Borrowod funds and Bha.e promlum
A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium oa any othe, sources oa kind of funds) to any
othet persons or entities, including foreiSn entities(lntermediaries) with the understanding (whether reco.ded in writing or otherwise) that the
lntermediary shall

a) directly o. indirectly lend or invest in other persons o. entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the cornpany (Ultimate
Beneficiaries)or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe ultimate Beneficiaries.

8) The company has not received any fund from any percons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding party) with the
reco.ded in writing or otherwise)that the company shall
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Beneficiaries)or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries

unde.standing (whether

tunding Party (Ultimate

(viii) Crypto currency and Virtual Culrgncy
The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financialyear.

(ix) Dotails of Benami Propody Hold
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the companyfor holding any benami property under the prohibition of Benami property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

I

i.
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2OZ4
(lNR amount ln hundred upto two decimals, unless othetwise statedl

(x) Undisclos€d lncomo
There are no tran'action which has not been recorded in the books ofac@unts that has been suaaendered or disclosed as income du.ing the year in the
tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or iudey or any other rclevant provlslons ofthe lncome Tax Act, 1961)

As per our repod of even date
For D.K.Chhaier & Co.

Chartered Accountants
lCAltirm Retistration No. 304138E

Jagtanath P,asad Mohapatro
Partner
Membership No. 217012

Place : Kolkata

Dated : 27th May, 2024

For Eudlngton Flnance Ltd

DrN - 00020755 DtN ,00014087

R.rnlkant Slngh

Company Secretary

PAN - 8PtPS6533t

Srrarh Goswaml
Chief Financial Officer
Pan - AEAPG7941L
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